AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE
DECISION MEETING

George Jaeckel, Chair; Steve Nass, Vice-Chair; Blane Poulson, Secretary; Matt Foelker, Cassie Richardson

SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Committee Decision Meeting

DATE: Monday, July 29, 2024
TIME: 8:30 a.m.
PLACE: Room C1021, County Courthouse, Jefferson WI

YOU MAY ATTEND VIRTUALLY BY FOLLOWING THESE INSTRUCTIONS:

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://zoom.us/meeting/reqgister/tJEKf--hpj4pHd2y7-u8i9MUTAbngMB_10Qxy
Meeting ID: 959 8698 5379
Passcode: Zoning
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law

4. Approval of the Agenda

5. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision. Members of the
public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

6. Approval of meeting minutes from June 20, June 24, July 12, July 18

7. Communications

8. June Monthly Financial Report for Register of Deeds

9. July Monthly Financial Report for Land Information Office

10. July Monthly Financial Report for Zoning

11. Discussion on Solar Energy Facilities

a. Crawfish River Solar
b. Badger State River
c. Sinnissippi Solar
d. Hackbarth Solar
12. Discussion on WE Energies Liquified Natural Gas (LNG) Facility in the Town of Ixonia
13. Discussion and Possible Action on 2025 Salvage Yard Licenses
14. Discussion and Possible Action on 2025 Planning & Development Dept. Budget and Fee Schedule
15. Discussion and Possible Action on a lot line/zone adjustment at W5138 & W5180 Bark River Road, PIN 016-
0514-0124-000 and 016-0514-0124-001 in the Town of Koshkonong
16. Discussion and Possible Action on Petitions Presented in Public Hearing on July 18, 2024:

R4544A-24 — Benjamin & Karen Kacheris: Request for the A-3 zoned lot to be subdivided to create a 2.0-
acre lot and a 1.0 acre lot on Pioneer Drive in the Town of Concord, parcel 006-0716-2913-002.

R4545A-24 — Chris Heinecke: Rezone approximately 1.6 acres to be added to existing 2.0-acre A-3 lot for a
total lot size of 3.66 acres on County Road B, Town of Concord, from parcel 006-0716-1813-005.

R4546A-24 — R&W Ventures LLC: Rezone to create a 3.3-acre lot around existing buildings as a farm
consolidation at W4178 State Road 106, Town of Hebron, from parcel 010-0615-3214-000.

R4547A-24 — R&W Ventures LLC: To create three — 2.0 acre lots at W4178 State Road 106, Town of
Hebron, from parcel 0110-0615-3214-000.



https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJEkf--hpj4pHd2y7-u8i9MUTAbnqMB_1Qxy

R4548A-24 — Michael Braatz: Rezone to create a 2.0-acre parcel at N7513 County Road F, Town of Ixonia,
from parcel 012-0816-3431-000. Property is owned by John A & Nancy C Braatz Trust.

R4549A-24 — Courtney Dunkelberger: Rezone a 1.1-acre lot along Schwemmer Lane, Town of
Koshkonong, parcel 016-0514-1733-000. Owners are Daniel & Melanie Dunkelberger.

CU2131-24 — Ryan & Nicole Meyers: Conditional use to allow for a 1280 sq. ft. addition to a previously
approved 2880 sq ft. extensive onsite storage structure in R-2 at W9017 US Highway 18, Town of Oakland, on
parcel 022-0613-0543-003.

CU2130-24 — Todd Crawley & Jennifer Blossom: Conditional use to expand from 20 dogs to 40 dogs in an
A-3 at N6304 Coffee Road, Town of Farmington, on parcel 008-0715-1523-002.

17. Planning and Development Department Update

18. Possible Future Agenda Items

19. Discussion on Upcoming Meeting Dates:
August 9, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049
August 15, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063
August 26, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C1021
September 13, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049
September 19, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063
September 30, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C1021

20. Adjourn

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Zoning Department at 920-674-7131.
Petition files referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room C1040 at 311 S Center Ave
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials
covering other agenda items can be found at www.jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission, or other body, including the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator at 920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be
made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.


http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

George Jaeckel, Chair; Steve Nass, Vice-Chair; Blane Poulson, Secretary; Matt Foelker; Cassie Richardson

SUBJECT:  Map Amendments to the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance and Requests for Conditional Use Permits

DATE: Thursday, June 20, 2024
TIME: 7:00 p.m. (Doors will open at 6:30)
PLACE: JEFFERSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM C2063

311 S. CENTER AVE, JEFFERSON, WI 53549
OR Via Zoom Videoconference

PETITIONERS OR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING VIRTUALLY BY
FOLLOWING THESE INSTRUCTIONS IF THEY CHOOSE NOT TO ATTEND IN PERSON:

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: June 20, 2024, at 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Meeting ID: 957 3344 0565
Passcode: Zoning
Register in advance for this meeting:
https://zoom.us/i/95733440565?pwd=eHZRbHZXWXhIUnIKdkhtOXhoTmtNZz09
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jaeckel at 7:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Supervisors Jaeckel, Poulson, Foelker and Nass of the Committee were present at 7:00 p.m. Jason Forest &
Supervisor Richardson appeared via Zoom. Also present was Zoning staff Sarah Elsner and Sharyl
Fischback.

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law
Supervisor Poulson verified that the meeting was being held in compliance with Open Meetings Law.

4. Approval of Agenda
Motion by Supervisors Poulson/Nass to approve the agenda. Motion passed 5-0.

5. Explanation of Public Hearing Process by Committee Chair
Chairman Jaeckel explained the process.

6. Public Hearing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee will conduct a public
hearing at 7 p.m. on Thursday, June 20, 2024, in Room C2063 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, Jefferson,
Wisconsin. Members of the public will be allowed to be heard regarding any petition under consideration by the
Planning and Zoning Committee. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES SHALL BE
PRESENT EITHER IN PERSON OR VIA ZOOM. Matters to be heard are petitions to amend the official
zoning map and applications for conditional use permits. A map of the properties affected may be obtained from
the Zoning Department. Individual files, which include staff finding of fact, are available for viewing between the
hours of 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except holidays. If you have questions regarding these
matters, please contact Zoning at 920-674-7131.

Decisions on Conditional Use Permits will be made on June 24, 2024



Recommendations by the Committee on rezones, will be made on June 24, 2024, and the final decision will be
made by the County Board on July 9, 2024

FROM A-1 EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL
All is in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)8 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

R4542A-24 — Richard & Kimberly Heine: Reapplication of an expired approval to create a 2-acre residential
building site on the corner of Bakertown Road and N Helenville Road in the Town of Farmington, parcel 008-
0715-3522-000.

PETITIONER: Cody & Hecather Heine uppeared representing his parents, Richard & Kimberly Heine for the
reapplication to create a 2-acre lot for Cody & Heather Heine to build a new home as he helps to keep the farm
operational and eliminating his current travel time. The proposed lot was previously approved in 2021 (R4350A-
21) but final CSM was not recorded within 1 year of approval date.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Sarah Elsner and in the file.

R4543A-24 — Jacqueline Christensen: Rezone to create a 1.136-acre residential lot along Hustisford Road,
Town of [xonia, from parcel 012-0816-1942-000.

PETITIONER: Jacqueline Christensen (N8305 Hustisford Rd., Watertown, W1 53094) presented herself for this
rezone to create a 1.136-acre lot for herself.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.
COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.
REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Sarah Elsner and in the file.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATIONS
All is in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)1 & 2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

CU2127-24 — Amy Bavuso: Conditional use to allow up to 5 dogs as household pets in an R-1 at W1301
Marietta Avenue, Town of [xonia, on parcel 012-0816-2242-007.

PETITIONER: Amy Bavuso (W1301 Marietta Avenue, Ixonia, WI 53036) presented herself for this conditional
use to allow up to 5 dogs as household pets. She currently has two dogs (a 5 1b. Chihuahua/Yorkie mix & a 70 Ib.
mutt), requested to have three additional dogs. One would be her elderly father’s pet, a Border Collie, when/if he
moves in with her; one 40 Ib. pup would be a service dog for her daughter; one is a female German Shepard foster
dog. The animal waste is double bagged and put in the trash.



COMMENTS IN FAVOR: Other public hearing participant, Jacqueline Christensen, who also lives in Ixonia,
spoke up in favor of approving petitioner’s request.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor with conditions. Sarah Elsner confirmed that petitioner understood the conditions from the Town
and Planning Commission. Petitioner did not have the same understanding of the conditions but will contact the
Town for clarification.

STAFF: Given by Sarah Elsner and in the file.

CU2128-24 — Steve & Dawn Sleaver: Conditional use to allow for an extensive onsite storage structure 2860 sq.
ft. with height of 22 ft. 10 inches in R-2 at N3555 County Road N, Town of Jefferson, on parcel 014-0614-2313-

001.

PETITIONER: Steve & Dawn Sleaver presented themselves for this conditional use. Steve Sleaver explained the
storage structure is for personal storage, 52 X 55 with approximate height of 22 10” to remain under 23’. Structure
will not be used for business, will not have a bathroom, will have a floor drain only and standard lighting.
COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Sarah Elsner and in the file.

CU2129-24 — Jason & Kathy Forest: Conditional use to allow an extensive residential on-site storage addition of

588 sq. ft on to an existing 560 sq. ft. garage for a total of 1148 sq. ft. with a height of 19 ft. at N6286 Korth
Highlands on parcel 018-0713-1542-002 Town of Lake Mills.

PETITIONER: Jason presented via Zoom and phone due to microphone issues for this conditional use. He
explained the addition of 560 sq. ft (20 X 28) with height of 19’ to existing garage for personal use. Structure will
not be used for business, will not have a bathroom or lighting, will have a floor drain.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Sarah Elsner and in the file.

7. Adjourn
Motion by Supervisors Nass/Foelker to adjourn the meeting at 7:28 p.m. Motion passed 5-0.



A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at this meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE
DECISION MEETING MINUTES

SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Committee Decision Meeting
DATE: Monday, June 24, 2024

TIME: 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room C1021, County Courthouse, Jefferson WI

1.

10.

11.

12,

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jaeckel at 8:30 a.m.

Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
Supervisors Jaeckel, Nass, Poulson, Foelker and Richardson were present. Other County staff in attendance were
County Administrator Ben Wehmeier, Assistant to County Administrator Michael Luckey, Patricia Cicero,
Director of Land & Water Conservation and Staci Hoffman, Register of Deeds arrived at 8:45 a.m. Zoning
Department staff present were Matt Zangl, Sarah Elsner, Haley Nielsen, Taylor Gray and Shari Fishback.
Members of the public present were Anita Martin, and Amy Bavuso via Zoom.

Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law
Supervisor Poulson confirmed that meeting was being held in compliance.

Approval of the Agenda
Motion by Poulson, second by Foelker to approve the agenda. Motion passes on a voice vote, 5-0.

Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision. Members of the
public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)
None.

Approval of meeting minutes from May 28, June 14, and June 20

Motion by Foelker/Poulson, to approve May 28, 2024 minutes as written. Motion passed on a voice vote 5-0.
Motion by Foelker/Poulson, to approve June 14, 2024 minutes as written. Motion passed on a voice vote 5-0.
Zang] stated June 20 meeting minutes have been prepared but need a final review, will be issued later today.

Communications
Zang| had nothing other than the agenda items

May Monthly Financial Report for Register of Deeds
Zangl reported that the Register of Deeds is status quo.

June Monthly Financial Report for Land Information Office
Zang] reported that the Land Information Office is status quo.

June Monthly Financial Report for Zoning
Zang| reported that May looked extremely well, more than last year. June has been slow, short of last year. Should

meet budget though. Also, one new cell tower permit was received.

Discussion on Solar Energy Facilities
a. Crawfish River Solar - Zangl reported no update at this time.
b. Badger State River — Project has been very quiet but may seek another extension.
c. Sinnissippi Solar - Project has been very quiet. No update.
d. Hackbarth Solar — Making good progress with grading completed, pilings and rack should start next
week.

Discussion on WE Energies Liquified Natural Gas (LNG) Facility in the Town of Ixonia
Zangl reported project is 99% complete.



13. Discussion and Possible Action on a lot line/zone adjustment at N2856 County Road D, PIN 010-0615-3522-
003 in the Town of Hebron
Zangl reporting that shape of lot is changing due to placement of solar panels. Motion by Nass/Foelker to approve.
Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

14. Discussion and Possible Action on amending Conditional Use Permit CU2087-23 for Benjamin and Maureen
Lawrenz to allow a bathroom in the detached garage at N9646 Pleasant Heights Circle, PIN 032-0815-0212-
023 in the Town of Watertown
7angl explained that approval of a Conditional Use Permit was issued in April 2023 that included conditions of no
bathroom but now they are wanting a bathroom in the detached garage. Septic is next to structure and no capacity
issue is anticipated. It will be for personal use only. Motion by Foelker/Richardson to approve. Motion approved
on a 5-0 voice vote to amend the permit to allow for a bathroom.

15. Discussion and Possible Action on Petitions Presented in Public Hearing on June 20, 2024:

APPROVED R4542A-24 — Richard & Kimberly Heine: Reapplication of an expired approval to create a 2-
acre residential building site on the corner of Bakertown Road and N Helenville Road in the Town of
Farmington, parcel 008-0715-3522-000. This is in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)8 of the Jefferson County
Zoning Ordinance. Motion by Nass/Foelker to approve the rezone request with conditions. Motion approved on a 5-0
voice vote.

APPROVED R4543A-24 — Jacqueline Christensen: Rezone to create a 1.136-acre residential lot along
Hustisford Road, Town of Ixonia, from parcel 012-0816-1942-000. This is in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)8
of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. Motion by Jaeckel/Richardson to approve the rezone request with
conditions. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED CU2127-24 — Amy Bavuso: Conditional use to allow up to 5 dogs as household pets in an R-1
at W1301 Marietta Avenue, Town of Ixonia, on parcel 012-0816-2242-007. This is in accordance with Sec.
11.04(f)2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. Motion by Richardson/Foelker to approve the conditional
use with conditions. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

APPROVED CU2128-24 — Steve & Dawn Sleaver: Conditional use to allow for an extensive onsite storage
structure 2860 sq. ft. with height of 22 ft. 10 inches in R-2 at N3555 County Road N, Town of Jefferson, on
parcel 014-0614-2313-001. This is in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)2 of the Jefferson County Zoning
Ordinance. Motion by Jaeckel/Foelker to approve the conditional use with conditions. Motion approved on a 5-
0 voice vote.

APPROVED CU2129-24 — Jason & Kathy Forest: Conditional use to allow an extensive residential on-site
storage addition of 588 sq. ft on to an existing 560 sq. ft. garage for a total of 1148 sq. ft. with a height of 19 ft.
at N6286 Korth Highlands on parcel 018-0713-1542-002 Town of Lake Mills. This is in accordance with Sec.
11.04(f)2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. Motion by Nass/Foelker to approve the conditional use
with conditions. Motion approved on a 5-0 voice vote.

16. Planning and Development Department Update
Zang| shared and provided a demonstration with the committee the new online permit application process which is
expected to go live later today. Zangl also reported that the GIS is good, and Laura has been working with City of
Watertown on their maps and with the City of Fort Atkinson to create maps.

17. Possible Future Agenda Items
None



18. Discussion on Upcoming Meeting Dates:
July 12, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049
Supervisor Richardson expects to be absent from this meeting

July 18, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing, 8:30 a.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063
July 29, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C1021

August 9, 8:00 a.m. — Site Inspections leaving from Courthouse Room C1049

August 15, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room C2063

August 26, 8:30 a.m. — Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room C1021
Supervisor Jaeckel expects to be absent from this meeting. Supervisor Nass will chair.

19. Adjourn
Supervisor Richardson/Poulson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Zoning Department at 920-674-7131.
Petition files referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room C1040 at 311 S Center Ave
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials
covering other agenda items can be found at www.jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission, or other body, including the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator at 920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be
made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.



MINUTES
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE
SITE INSPECTIONS

George Jaeckel, Chair; Steve Nass, Vice-Chair; Blane Poulson, Secretary; Matt Foelker, Cassie Richardson
SUBJECT: Planning and Zoning Committee Site Inspections
DATE: July 12, 2024
TIME: 8:00 a.m.
PLACE: Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, WI in Room C1049

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Jaeckel @ 8:00 am

2 Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) - Supervisors Jaeckel, Nass, Poulson and Foelker were present.
Supervisor Richardson was excused. Zoning staff present were Haley Nielsen, Taylor Gray and
Sharyl Fischback.

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law — Supervisor Poulson confirmed the
meeting is in compliance.

4. Approval of the Agenda — Supervisor Poulson made motion to approve agenda, seconded by
Supervisor Foelker. Motion passed on voice vote, 4-0.

S. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision.

Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must
register their request at this time) — None.

6. Communications - There were no communications.

e Site Inspections for Petitions to be Presented in Public Hearing on July 18, 2024:

CU2131-24 — Ryan & Nicole Meyers: Conditional use to allow for a 1280 sq. ft. addition to a previously
approved 2880 sq ft. extensive onsite storage structure in R-2 at W9017 US Highway 18, Town of Oakland, on
parcel 022-0613-0543-003.

R4550A-24 — Ivan & Elizabeth Yoder: Rezone to create a 2.0 acre lot at W6184 Star School Road, Town of
Koshkonong, parcel 016-0514-2114-000.

R4549A-24 — Courtney Dunkelberger: Rezone a 1.1 acre lot along Schwemmer Lane, Town of
Koshkonong, parcel 016-0514-1733-000. Owners are Daniel & Melanie Dunkelberger.

R4546A-24 —~ R&W Ventures LLC: Rezone to create a 3.3 acre lot around existing buildings as a farm
consolidation at W4178 State Road 106, Town of Hebron, from parcel 010-0615-3214-000.

R4547A-24 — R&W Ventures LLC: To create three — 2.0 acre lots at W4178 State Road 106, Town of
Hebron, from parcel 0110-0615-3214-000.

CU2130-24 — Todd Crawley & Jennifer Blossom: Conditional use to expand from 20 dogs to 40 dogs in an
A-3 at N6304 Coffee Road, Town of Farmington, on parcel 008-0715-1523-002.

R4545A-24 — Chris Heinecke: Rezone approximately 1.6 acres to be added to existing 2.0 acre A-3 lot for a
total lot size of 3.66 acres on County Road B, Town of Concord, from parcel 006-0716-1813-005.

R4544A-24 — Benjamin & Karen Kacheris: Request for the A-3 zoned lot to be subdivided to create a 2.0
acre lot and a 1.0 acre lot on Pioneer Drive in the Town of Concord, parcel 006-0716-2913-002.

R4548A-24 — Michael Braatz: Rezone to create a 2.0 acre parcel at N7513 County Road F, Town of Ixonia,
from parcel 012-0816-3431-000. Property is owned by John A & Nancy C Braatz Trust.




8. Adjourn - Motion made by Supervisor Foelker, seconded by Supervisor Nass to adjourn at
10:27 a.m. Motion passed on voice vote, 4-0.

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Planning & Development Department at 920-674-7131.
Petition files referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room C1040 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30
p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials covering other agenda items can be found at
www_jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission, or other body, including the Jefferson County Board
of Supervisors, may be present at this mecting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator at
920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Planning & Development Department upon request.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

George Jaeckel, Chair; Steve Nass, Vice-Chair; Blane Poulson, Secretary, Matt Foelker; Cassie Richardson

SUBJECT: Map Amendments to the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance and Requests for Conditional Use Permits

DATE: Thursday, July 18, 2024
TIME: 7:00 p.m. (Doors will open at 6:30)
PLACE: JEFFERSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM C2063

311 S. CENTER AVE, JEFFERSON, WI 53549
OR Via Zoom Videoconference

PETITIONERS OR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING VIRTUALLY BY
FOLLOWING THESE INSTRUCTIONS IF THEY CHOOSE NOT TO ATTEND IN PERSON:

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: July 18, 2024, at 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Meeting ID: 957 3344 0565
Passcode: Zoning
Register in advance for this meeting:
https://zoom.us/j/95733440565?pwd=eHZRbHZXWXhIUnIKdkhtOXhoTmtNZz09
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jaeckel at 7:00pm.

2. Roll Call
Supervisors Jaceckel, Poulson, Foelker, Nass, and Richardson of the committee were present at 7:00pm.
Randall Wuttke, Sarah Stern, Jen Blossom, Ben Kacheris, Johnathan Kacheris, Michael Braatz and Andrea
Badon appeared via zoom. Also present was zoning staff Matt Zangl and Haley Nielsen.

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law
Supervisor Paulson verified that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Meetings Law.

4. Approval of Agenda
Motion by supervisors Nass/Foelker to approve agenda. Motion passed 5-0.

5. Explanation of Public Hearing Process by Committee Chair
Chairman Jaeckel explained the process.

6. Public Hearing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee will conduct a public
hearing at 7 p.m. on Thursday, July 18, 2024, in Room C2063 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, Jefferson,
Wisconsin. Members of the public will be allowed to be heard regarding any petition under consideration by the
Planning and Zoning Committee. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES SHALL BE
PRESENT EITHER IN PERSON OR VIA ZOOM. Matters to be heard are petitions to amend the official
zoning map and applications for conditional use permits. A map of the properties affected may be obtained from
the Zoning Department. Individual files, which include staff finding of fact, are available for viewing between the
hours of 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except holidays. If you have questions regarding these
matters, please contact Zoning at 920-674-7131.

Decisions on Conditional Use Permits will be made on July 29, 2024
Recommendations by the Committee on Rezones, will be made on July 29, 2024
Final decision will be made by the County Board on August 13, 2024



FROM A-1 EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL RESIDENTIAL
All is in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)8 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

R4544A-24 — Benjamin & Karen Kacheris: Request for the existing A-3 zoned lot to be subdivided to create a
2.0 acre lot and a 1.0 acre lot on Pioneer Drive in the Town of Concord, parcel 006-0716-2913-002.

PETITIONER: Attorney Terry Booth presented representing Benjamin & Karen Kacheris, for the division of the
existing A-3 lot to create a 2.0-acre lot and 1.0-acre lot. The family has children who wish to remain members of
the community. This meets requirements of the ordinance, therefore it should be approved. Reasons for the Town
denial are not applicable to this request, per Attorney Booth.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED:

1. James Gilbert (N5607 Pioneer Drive) — Against multiple splits on small acres.

2. Jim Stern (N5683 Pioneer Drive) — Want to keep the area rural. There is a wetland in the general area that
smclls like scwage. This is crcating a safcty hazard.

3. Carrie Schaefer (W1975 Bakertown Drive) — This is a bad decision if approved. The runoff of rain/snow
makes the intersection messy; more analysis needs to be done. Questions if it will stay in the family.

4. Ben Wright (N5434 Pioneer Drive) — The intersection is congested, and there is a bus stop. Two additional
households are not in the interest of public safety. There is a rural intent of the area. County should respect
the wishes of the Township.

5. Jim Harnenda (N5496 Pioneer Drive) — Addressed safety concerns with intersection. Had questions
relating to livestock keeping limits.

REBUTTAL: Attorney Booth presented. Kacheris’ are entitled to the division. It is allowed. The safety concerns
are already an issue, specifically regarding signage. Farm animals will not be an issue. More residences will
generate more tax revenue.

TOWN: Against.

STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in the file.

R4545A-24 — Chris Heinecke: Rezone approximately 1.6 acres to be added to existing 2.0-acre A-3 lot for a total
lot size of 3.66 acres on County Road B, Town of Concord, from parcel 006-0716-1813-005.

PETITIONER: Chris Heinecke (W2293 County Road B, Watertown) Presented himself to purchase land from
his neighbor and have it added to his parcel.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR:

James Gesell — Neighbor, new lot line dimensions will be clean.
James Gilbert N5607 Pioneer Drive — Town was in favor.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.
REBUTTAL: None.
TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in file.



R4546A-24 — R&W Ventures LL.C: Rezone to create a 3.3-acre lot around existing buildings as a farm
consolidation at W4178 State Road 106, Town of Hebron, from parcel 010-0615-3214-000.

PETITIONER: Randall Wuttke (N369) Wants to separate farm buildings, will be making improvements to the
residence.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: In favor.
COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.
REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in the file.

R4547A-24 — R&W Ventures LL.C: Rezone to create three — 2.0 acre lots at W4178 State Road 106, Town of
Hebron, from parcel 010-0615-3214-000.

PETITIONER: Randall Wuttke (N369) Purchased the farm this year with no previous splits. The land will still
be used as a farm. The new lots will be created on less desirable farm land, and there is surrounding residential
development.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.

COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in the file.

R4548A-24 — Michael Braatz: Rezone to create a 2.0-acre parcel at N7513 County Road F, Town of [xonia,
from parcel 012-0816-3431-000. The property is owned by John A & Nancy C Braatz Trust.

PETITIONER: Nancy Braatz (N7513 County Road F) representing Michael Braatz for this rezone. Nancy
explained the parcel will be created for son, on the family farm that has been in the family for over 100 years.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.
COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.
REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in the file.



R4549A-24 — Courtney Dunkelberger: Rezone a 1.1-acre lot along Schwemmer Lane, Town of Koshkonong,
parcel 016-0514-1733-000. The property is owned by Daniel & Melanie Dunkelberger.

PETITIONER: Courtney Dunklelberger presenting herself for this rezone to create a 1.1-acre lot for herself.
COMMENTS IN FAVOR: Melanie (N1394 Schwemmer Lane) Wants to give her daughter land.
COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.

REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in file.

R4550A-24 — Ivan & Elizabeth Yoder: Rezone to create a 2.0-acre lot at W6184 Star School Road, Town of
Koshkonong, parcel 016-0514-2114-000.

No petitioner present.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATIONS
All is in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)1 & 2 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance

CU2130-24 — Todd Crawley & Jennifer Blossom: Conditional use to expand the dog kennel from 20 dogs to 40
dogs in an A-3 zone at N6304 Coffee Road, Town of Farmington, on parcel 008-0715-1523-002.

PETITIONER: Jen Blossom (N6304 Coffee Road) presented herself for this conditional use. Pet rescue,
anticipating some expansion. There have not been complaints, this is not a business, and DATCP does inspections
for compliance. Petitioner wants to stay in compliance with the County Ordinance as well. Dog waste will be
double bagged and disposed of using the same methods as prior approved conditional use permit. The kennel is not
for boarding, only fostering.

COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.
COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.
REBUTTAL: None.

TOWN: In favor.

STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in file.

CU2131-24 — Ryan & Nicole Meyers: Conditional use to allow for a 1280 sq. ft. addition to a previously
approved 2880 sq ft. extensive onsite storage structure in a R-2 zone at W9017 US Highway 18, Town of
Oakland, on parcel 022-0613-0543-003.

PETITIONER: A representative/ concrete contractor presented for Ryan & Nicole Meyers for this conditional
use. Contractor explained the property owners are just looking at adding to the existing building. There will be no
bathrooms. The height of the structure will be 12’ at the peak.



COMMENTS IN FAVOR: None.
COMMENTS OPPOSED: None.
REBUTTAL: None.
TOWN: In favor.
STAFF: Given by Matt Zangl and in file.
7. Adjourn
Motion by Supervisors Foelker/ Richardson at 7:54 pm. Motion passed 5-0.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at this meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.



Register of Deeds June 2024

Output Measures YR to Date Current Yr.

Target

Program/Service Description 2022 2023 2024 Totals %
Documents Recorded 1,249 945 855 5,012 39%
Vital Records Filed 211 211 191 1,154 48%
Vital Record Copies 1,365 1,667 1,068 7,606 50%
ROD Revenue (Gross Total) S 303,702.63] $211,729.55] $188,277.97| S 933,561.53 55%
Transfer Fees S 49,249.26] $ 32,313.96] S 29,418.36] S 135,076.92 68%
LIO Fees S 10,717.00] S 8,160.00] $ 7,540.00] S 44,174.00 41%
Document Copies S 7,030.83| $ 7,253.25] S 4,854.17| $ 32,306.00 59%
Laredo S 3,400.50] $ 4,129.50| $ 3,262.00] S 24,431.93 76%
ROD Revenue to General Fund S 83,374.59] § 63,737.71] $ 54,256.53] $ 294,820.85 55%
Percentage of Documents eRecorded 65% 63% 69% 63%
Budget Goals Met Yes Yes No No No
Back Indexed 1,249 3,394 2,302 13,361 67%

Wisconsin Register of Deeds Association:
Nothing new to report.

Register of Deeds Office:

The staff continues to work on back indexing documents for easier access. Giving our searchers and staff the ability to search documents by name and

legal description back to 1936.

Wisconsin Counties Association Board of Directors:
Nothing new to report.

Wisconsin Public Records Board:
Nothing new to report.




Register of Deeds Year to Date Budget Report

ROD Total Gross Revenues

June

2024
Land Related Revenue

m 2022
w2023
w2024
Transfer LIO Fees Document Laredo Fees
Fees Copy Fees

$50,000.00
$400,000.00 -
$40,000.00
$300,000.00 $30,000.00
M Total Gross $20,000.00
$200,000.00 - Revenues
$10,000.00
$100,000.00 - $-
$- * ‘
2022 2023 2024
Vital Records
1,800 -
1,600 -
1,400 -
1,200 -
1,000 - W Filed
800 - H Copied
600 |
400 -
200
0
2022 2023 2024

Year to Date Revenue Payout

$44,174.00

B State
M Land Program

= General Fund




Land Information Monthly Revenue Report June 2024

Land Information Office Remote Access and Map Sales
$2,000
$1,500
$1,000
$500 II
)
January February  March April June July August September October November December
2022 m2023 m2024
Jan Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
854 1,262 1,155 1,132 1,097 1,091 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,591
49.6%
Land Information Program Retained Fee Revenue
$15,000
$10,000
S0
January February  March April June July August September October November December
2022 w2023 12024
Jan Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Total
5,568 5,558 6,136 7,568 7,688 4,624 0 0 0 0 0 0 37,142

36.4%

Budget
13,300

Budget
102,000



Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Department

Enter Year: ['submif] PDF: F:Ed: Enter 2023 Actual Zoning Deposit: Eater 2024 Budget Revenues: subma
8 3

| Privare Farmland
S e e o o O R o [ B v e e ) B N B
Lasooz | TIOLIO0L | oot | msovamat | vasondsman | 1908 | SRR Tonu 03| (Comam) | IOOLSSOID | S| g (28| 1, ST | P Wi Fand | Forfiure o e e

12901.432002 12901458015
Jan 390.00 610.62 5.00 1,500.00 9,490.00 500.00 4,750.00 - 720.00 . 17,965.62 9,612.83 835279
Feb §10.00 $512.09 144.90 8,000.00 13,613.60 314.54 5,450.00 1,040.00 | 29,584.53 | 18,360.00 | 11224.53
Mar 510.00 140.78 303,75 500.00 14,631.00 12835 5,775.00 560.00 22,548.83 | 25,995.63 -3446 75
Apr 1,140.00 253,76 147.70 500.00 14,885.60 Loo 7,150.00 1,760.00 2584246 | 22,866.04 2076.42
May 720.00 27441 75.00 1,500.00 17,735.00 0.50 11,325.0; 1,200.00 32,829.01 | 21,255.00 1157491
June 570.00 52493 20.00 i 14,550.00 629 6,575.00 960.00 23,206.23 25.99]..3_5J -2785.02
July 270.00 19.00 10,840.00 4,650.00 800.00 | 16,579.00 | 22.215.04 -5636 04
Aug | ol 2194741 | 2194741
Sept 19,135.02 | -19135.02
Oct 18,969.42 | -18969.42
Nov | — — — N 20,253.92 ) -20253 62
Dec ' 14,223.74 | -1422374
_'l'oml 4,110.00 2,340.60‘ 696.35 12,000.00 95,744.00 950.68 45,675.00 7.0;0.00 ‘ 168,556.63 | 240,82530 | -72268.67

2023 Actnal Zoning Deposit: Please Eater Deposit

2024 Budget Revenues: Please Enter Revenues

2024 Deposits YTD:

$168.556 63




Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy CY REV PROJECTION PCT

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3 CHANGE

12901 Zon1ing

12901 411100 Gen Prop T -278,048.04 -319,841.76 -395,657.40 -234,417.12 -401,857.92 -426,862.00 6.2%
12901 421001 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 432002 Priv Ss -67,600.00 -56,770.00 -55,655.00 -44,350.00 -60,000.00 -60,000.00 . 0%
12901 432099 oth Per -146,310.00 -144,167.00 -161,940.00 -92,079.00 -145,000.00 -125,000.00 -13.8%
12901 441002 Co ord Ft .00 .00 -566.00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 451002 PP Photo -1,624.70 -797.92 -1,315.31 -852.73 -1,000.00 -1,000.00 . 0%
12901 458001 Tree Sales .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 458002 Septic Rpl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 458010 Soil Test -10,250.00 -7,700.00 -10,820.00 -6,960.00 -8,500.00 -9,000.00 5.9%
12901 472003 Munic Cpy .00 .00 -6.25 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 484001 Ins Revy .00 -4,099.07 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 486004 Misc Rev .00 -750.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 511110 Salary 93,794.02 99,518.37 112,158.88 64,839.71 121,144.01 127,553.59 5.3%
12901 511210 wage Reg 242,310.54 261,523.63 276,703.84 172,221.60 293,945.12 390,359.08 32.8%
12901 511220 wage Ovt 1,091.86 196.98 601.44 970.67 214.16 935.20 336.7%
12901 511240 wage Temp .00 6,442.50 10,143.75 4,560.00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 511310 wage SL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 511320 wage vac .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 511330 wage Long 750.00 750.00 931.87 124.99 750.00 525.00 -30.0%
12901 511340 wage Hol .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 511350 wage Mic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 512141 SS 24,779.80 26,874.49 29,107.62 17,656.80 30,433.03 38,436.23 26.3%
12901 512142 Ret (Emlr) 22,780.91 23,477.54 26,057.27 14,550.52 28,663.76 33,858.51 18.1%
12901 512144 Health 55,416.79 69,212.28 73,284.31 13,303.18 69,654.10 46,102.76 -33.8%
12901 512145 Life 137.21 144.08 150.41 66.11 145.68 158.90 9.1%
12901 512147 ED & Train .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 512148 Unemply C .00 111.28 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 512150 FSA Contr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 512151 HSA Contri 5,531.25 5,234.37 .00 .00 4,070.10 4,350.00 6.9%
12901 512152 Limted FSA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 512153 HRA Contri .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 512173 Dental 3,589.04 3,942.69 3,835.62 2,357.79 4,550.40 4,785.60 5.2%
12901 521212 Legal .00 6,100.00 1,079.68 374.02 .00 1,000.00 . 0%
12901 521212 12901 Legal 62,349.12 .00 1,889.55 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 521219 othr prof 15,819.43 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 529299 Purch care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 531003 Notary Pub .00 .00 .00 40.00 100.00 50.00 -50.0%
12901 531301 office Eq .00 .00 6.99 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 531303 comp Eq .00 .00 .00 94.94 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 531311 Postage 6,011.97 5,536.67 6,410.46 2,838.50 5,800.00 6,000.00 3.4%
12901 531312 office Sup 1,657.36 1,181.10 1,735.54 992.40 1,500.00 1,700.00 13.3%
12901 531313 Print & Dp 1,274.44 673.90 128.15 82.64 700.00 700.00 . 0%
12901 531314 Small Item .00 68.97 .00 105.81 4,000.00 200.00 -95.0%
12901 531321 Pub of Lgl 7,277.95 5,117.14 6,657.13 2,200.24 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0%
12901 531324 Memb Dues 75.00 242.00 521.19 172.16 500.00 600.00 20.0%
12901 531326 Advertise .00 175.00 372.81 785.80 350.00 400.00 14.3%
12901 531327 Cert Fees 250.20 416.00 .00 100.60 350.00 200.00 -42.9%
12901 531329 other Pub 171.95 98.18 98.18 131.94 100.00 100.00 . 0%
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:16 Page 1
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXkdvGOajd2xWOPU1CX7zg6FaiNyzeozobcPce9P7x8K8CEWxi%2BYOtAUw7uGO9PV3J25iWQIcLLO7ktP%2F57aPnVpwLLFU7Z67KjCL9LTmEA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Stu%2FmUEyGl8QlCA9IwtUZ4pl38Kf5WZQ0cKuB64yClEnyYJn3IsMPPIAeFmH90BQhagbLo0OwoBnfOpsvDr48%2F3elGMhIANDZKWisiLGvNw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqldJjRIuy%2Fz8qVKUlc5mkOAxLNHFUfa%2BJLBpvVTqC2tOChajsSGFuqnfaIJ3rxyk5LdLyiSUQGgZwYD%2FaH0Bn6W1OhU0VqKEgL2gofkXP8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kqG1LBCBEF%2FYDMzEkOx9Q9tvCiCDcSfJXwTURBqttowkg0nM0WorFzU%2Fsf44zqt%2BhqQ1XOdiYaj1JqLqo918ZMGiDZVFI1dtLTtGtJvdvVM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmq2Lputef3IHxaMTwO%2BIWoV0EIM5%2F28cL70oOGraT5quppmrgc1nvAb%2FnQ9L36dRZAnT2%2F6qf6TxU34Yyp%2BhTcOKu1mMHRzLhLj79N%2F60w%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqNiSQk8uPsQDiCrxBFgv3xFlObSFUo9J2WHPJQoepQUj0ewkYNBGUd5zeHO7v5MdcENVN5XGlBVYYtfSUFflm8fnMj5A8DLl8jsQOkKUIM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bnj4w7qMBAxHFqEgeJ1FT0yFdzCzfNl3P8EcP3eHAGbJPhKhrOdlM7ncMAqDFH3dAZ48KxcqCaZMpJ%2Fzm3l0scTd26F5UQxtVuwbP6CjoA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y2E3fq5LQq8Gae49%2BfwVAfXfIcTmGljE%2B3I%2FDwr0OIUn%2Br8x7RD6ZZvPdp1dJgs3FvUiLVjHTDUAWnwDb2Ykah3RgSHt8KdeyStK%2F2QvIM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFYgHHqJkMIhlKmd5O86WCnsxGBW11PqOBcmKdGvBEMPFK65ixy7FlF95py%2F4dn%2FuAOebS23SyqkdC0BhF6L636%2FG4gGiLJurX193E%2Bktt0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=keQUY2%2FlV6tZJ9lKkm%2B85rSjiC3BcpCB4URRKyn90IxhlXbzuuAl4pvClM5AZ7XZ4Flu0bvOBuyEx8kDC0ME84raJaD%2BZPSk4rSH7PtTRVA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1RoZYw6Xxifq3gLPm%2B4ke2LGgNJK7yhZAVdj4CpL1bhQvId6KZ9yiFyG96swzgKxEd9LkHq2od2gA6UaMUacqT3g2g5Q2cQ4GfhLxk9Ztk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXD%2FES4WwiLvyTpu1dRXByAJJQoMI2WZ0VHC%2Bf42k2pE1oDma%2BhsUC23%2FrXaggiPWdHYvEY9plChAn6XtN3UlLjkDQV8SXK3itbrzDwEfms%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCgSWBrNPrAYp7oLfuIq7rqofPQyPrH5goUadVRNVIzo2yL%2FWeS0b5%2Fdu17hsNJcDh%2FLtSHrXW9VidMxhzrp37jsWUY5l7z%2B%2BTvSrVRFlOU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9pS%2Be7f1zhuVVoKhJpVt2EhVJGwKGJcioH2lR%2F97rn8pM5dVTh0l41S17OSr3CH%2Fy2q8mbtFRqylLQnn6PgSM4qoGkorY7YwTNHTcNvSV4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FGfs2hsFYbJyahtZ3kNpN4Or7MDxeQXNIa%2Fb5yGsFEQe%2BF7Wuu%2FqLpJr3fY3ilqaYcc%2Bc5oegBiSwF1KClmW9r5j8gQMhvtaRNbuf2AL8E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWJlv7F%2F0wEqPLFp52T%2F1TFzSmL5vedledYuRvk2sbyf5iH3QTuyDe3zvbhXhdhoXyUweO5PvoqvBUCiKfxWNK4W%2F0LssL0tmQPw1LmqiIc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWCPNeXc3K6DFOxbaCn1QOfkik1BWNiW4rR5V7kKqFPTNvuiPZ7FpH2IMntUmzyt%2FWiItfljbRkwZk4SK18VQOXa5hMTQER61mRMFsnevYA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKP7k4rD%2FLLguj4uo8l2U5SFdQ7E%2FxsCQfVTNwAwKQ85m26x99lmc7Uv%2FHeVtPLIfzPMT%2BzO1vEzL96EmMKvTAx6EshVr6H3wKRCEGOnJwY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bl6xzfj%2FsBMQ3PSLx86eIbQGlISh3BkK4ArfKxamwHrKJNEw4knENekH%2BEKvpehQtM4uAscpbivkx9TKXEVK96xOz4LUhfaQBscB2thRi80%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLPZUdsO7xDlM9AEy1XND%2BUlSYzViO8a4SUcZz9lfSbl3J0jj2snl6i05YLhS9080BVAcZGCSZLQ109uJo3uqJVgpbQgJJ4OhtRtwV3JSyU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkXgaii6D04W2HoqMsJNcUNSGyYDJYTx4Qn68kwyRhY21wUn39sCrhdN7pXrAHCaQjJBF4GnI%2BgdTAovS%2BTj2hzUmKlo%2F4lJgsniFwF6ILg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlUVXiLwtHEHSy%2FMAMjoKuWHF3laREzoxnc6vUeFRu2xZb4SSY2vC%2Fa3SKGz4oe25cSNegZ8qz%2B%2Fd8CNzYl%2FaL3inRguS5fzffevtVg93QA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiOtnXoysC9vJs0X%2FnUjQuIC5ijzsBGvHJJNwEMnP5ciZwFouUDULglauP1dcJoDk8qfaM48NN95xdfxR9BhIcRW2W%2FRvqg8vrSvTtNB7qg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVAqWquuKh0iLUYq12MfIYfy6PymPQb5wbv2mM8ZMOTxRRJL8H37h8t%2Fv3vWTlYTiGNfWwsb6i%2FJ%2FaUt9cPWBkmA6z2bg%2FAWbDBg5pJlvpc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGYOq7VymFkzgH8etf1b4eR4uJxfh3ZygkbyVsn8RbNkNj5pROR3G2bx%2F6R7H0ULTvHQNTTl4uQEWwzRwbl2cwrRfqDapzq0PMHFU%2FJM03E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4MnY64hL1de9NSUDtw6U4nQrSDCmJ4W2NBYq8OGKdz%2FSluurNUuSrN0WbP%2BRaG863KNL9UL2lQdtIHxdwrLZMfwSpvM7imr4hfsSHA%2BF68%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKFiqV%2F9%2FKHFy0zi%2BPxnkP16nQHDueEuQMPe3OAV6f86jOFqDLzA08dHBo6nnY6U2AWLto8szz1Ox5OyYdfi3flkzviaSDtCi1Ja6M0LKTg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9yrOxaptbKvLcc05oEi6YJhJn34vbbo%2FHnRwDLuWQbELYTLCPCmhUXKKV6WOGoinIVOhFSPmV%2FiLmSZvFo2yv5OzR158MtJy1x6l81o81M%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olc%2BTRF7lPQGfu%2B8EmsrHSQjquvMS0cLdRZOPQlDZCcNDIo79vdL3jtFSZ8rJxsdzouFx6sTCyw7YAbpASWuUBFvwiqXcMoFBbgV1FbRiOE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OmKL0HuIvd2Ctedap1dMUP7hHFLjaSiw8ZN1%2BjlxXgTdWkjU7Jl6R6K782GcjvJxzH9qEruNsRmqNwkczRGPO3YL1IwRGXEmW%2FDN8xwV%2BUc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04mP78hVJbYKMo5JmW6mm9ZhZ6tf96czI%2F7ufA%2BqSAMiquTWXEkWT%2Fd0VYrgMdg0U8hP4hgTuOEw%2BnEH8mT1SebOyCUTUJJ1VWXp8%2F6usi8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MO6ujNVzTWOOs3V1%2Fq430yTkX1x3kG%2BiJtQAy%2BMbbdhjg9VRqrxH8T%2FfXtZEtsZUzRi1Sp6nWkBgn1Ve%2FeZA8jqNtlbu38J368jmeuCPF1E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gu702f4KQ6uR8Ci6Ci8VvUe7xHg%2BfUaEEd13UQ2j4X0Bz%2FMALbbY6zPAfadASNjkiYyLE%2B0djbWxt6aRq5sqPSPuQckzFfVej71B0Kd5fIY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZgwxTIjfgbKoxOj9MDMsRu%2BSEURQUYEiX5FW4wy5cZp9hrzzQL0nTqOmzhaPHEXn9qj7%2BWs5rRlu5JdQqz%2BkwF0FUgK3k9r8qoLoayonL8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRQ%2FflWbvPc2KxIOVHsW1Ze3QPNPcUJsxmZ71qH2vaECQ5WCYxBHqc8mG%2BRnvYlKk%2ByKUIc8N%2BbpP6PbkLrxH1mLLBIq7ofLVMujkAwCm4o%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wU2eFoRPMKxp74ddoHNviDjBXqbKKaSbs2MZSXMmoY9kPJiZDgGxQjcRXYg8lrASUwkLrNfY1N5UyvCavneNor06qFfqqvx4xXvfHTaquPA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MqcbUSppnm5Ctp2dNWFjx0hj5lv2f5WtJ%2BvgAuf37apYdIgk5tjb%2FT6tSvRoZcgwpIEY9T1IyF4t7Sg%2FhQnGCccFN8DaoYxHdzx1z3OEMYo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDsT6eDVZeZCUx2AShVTO9%2BP%2F1rPfrDfOejkJyl%2FbdbI9qNN2LG0cGmf%2FfAKeZO7rskPKWGyMiNOJuCaAnonzd2CTFY8r6SRom4qkAtOCII%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yZ7e5LlTiC4BrRK%2FvgTcyaQuUBijLZdSfeZP17%2B0bMzl%2BASzM61oDVZv3Mnk2r6ek4LVL6gOfJmQrcdEH%2FvJbGmVMDiebKmXi5%2FZsrxRu0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbT6gaiFyU0qhODHEMI6tqHdqSwa36CH7MRQgdwcs%2B%2BISXGcp1b66UeHWf4%2F%2BZTG3WZEMrV6U%2F%2FtCJVwVtyXPTOZFWEw9s0ZmvWZlQj%2BaF0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAanxLQy9URLKSj4OFU9cdzfiakQW5PfpOdackvzMCu7e5x2MHj86PzWLeB5LJ096EzlUJ6wjWoH2DEVG7LkXID%2FJJ3b%2BnOirELNRlS04RI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abBsPG2bItEJp0TSpbfAl2d3VW%2FizgBHM5XJlhko8OtpxmAUfgFIRxSYlFSLxscepofR43uH8tjKFrW%2BREu1a6%2FB0X%2BHO4VBlBus7%2FtdSIU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soSkNje9yWos1NbctsJ4qv2ZhByyYexQnoINWq7%2BJPf%2B9MLm68JL1LxNUctX1lXZgFPGVeHbXdD%2FZv7lzBCy6vuP7LcbNc7jOkbyYu6IPTI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1s4TYXyQsvaiLphjdr4ASOngj8jkxhug2LsYBDpoMUDKnHRVyflYFGjyhhQ13CST6USSjBxyW97zzFJ34KWr0tQR%2BcnwJxvByZFpkxTBR3g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FWG5P9WsBzUPfWmV3nBQFPq%2Fa5ypPw%2FVuCA%2FacxaB0a6V5fnRVnXeoJX0CJrsT8P%2FGdP2X5qZ%2BczAisOZ%2FepJjobUp0UHhG%2BrlRDebuNG4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A49LldSheKzwP3GiFyCsAJg12BvxFWxi1C%2F0hzEvKdnXaKNuH44tuaK1i0BhCB%2F2aXGO1Qnq04qCdTOX0HW8EfFlP44l8EzQl%2B3xXQMiye8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQR%2BjQ65JgAz29K29i%2BAIbeD8xsrOutaVsxmh6aCYj0%2B%2Br80n8W7jlb8HUf7VYRGgttOYgYEt3WwJw7WKvX%2B5L8hBvIS9Pyn9MOUgIDktnw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uM%2FEpBTl4bqJquNVWRhGRS7hH7taj3BHi692ERxQB4z0iltTjAH89fpEQoo7KlJjk0wVA1UR7f9bOuHeeg2yCXMCLw3iA7d6hqX%2BBI1fJ8%3D

Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy PROJECTION PCT
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12901 531351 Gas/Diese 1,614.88 2,122.60 2,231.08 454.00 1,900.00 2,400.00 26.3%
12901 532325 Registr 377.30 705.00 1,827.00 .00 700.00 1,200.00 71.4%
12901 532332 Mileage 1.65 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 532335 Meals 61.24 262.63 145.18 .00 200.00 200.00 .0%
12901 532336 Lodging .00 786.00 556.00 .00 810.00 810.00 .0%
12901 532339 other Trvl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12901 533225 Tele Fax 1,155.92 976.54 1,124.11 565.51 1,000.00 1,200.00 20.0%
12901 533236 wirel Int .00 .00 69.09 .00 200.00 200.00 .0%
12901 535242 Maint Mach 893.01 1,611.81 2,327.93 1,219.61 1,500.00 2,500.00 66.7%
12901 535352 Vveh Repair 64.77 5,154.73 50.00 10.00 .00 50.00 .0%
12901 571004 IP Tel ATl 1,044.92 899.96 1,141.55 883.63 964.00 1,027.00 6.5%
12901 571005 Dup Allc 721.88 178.33 134.27 275.88 301.00 98.00 -67.4%
12901 571007 MIS Direct .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 571009 MIS PC 14,902.44 15,477.32 15,793.13 20,336.25 22,185.00 24,727.00  11.5%
12901 571010 MIS Sys 3,926.10 4,086.17 4,420.02 4,663.12 5,087.00 4,728.00 -7.1%
12901 571020 FleetAlloc 2,076.84 5,011.74 2,791.44 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0%
12901 591519 oth Ins 3,979.46 4,240.14 4,588.39 4,107.51 5,040.56 4,835.90 -4.1%
12901 591520 Liab Claim 29,704.14 .00 1,320.00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 594811 Cap Auto .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 594813 Cap office .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 594950 Oper Res .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 699700 Res Oper .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12901 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL
12902 Soli1d waste Program
12902 411100 Gen Prop T .00 -520.92 919.68 606.62 1,039.96 .00 .0%
12902 421001 st Aid -21,630.75 -20,853.57 -25,200.63 .00 -20,000.00 .00 .0%
12902 421001 12902 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 421001 12903 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -17,786.00 .0%
12902 421001 12904 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -4,780.00 .0%
12902 421001 12905 St Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -3,400.00 . 0%
12902 421003 St Aid GPR .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 451009 Deer Track -105,591.08 -108,215.64 -122,690.20 .00 -90,000.00 -100,000.00  11.1%
12902 458011 Pub Sw Cg -6,425.00 -4,961.00 -6,731.50 -2,867.55 -6,000.00 -5,500.00 -8.3%
12902 458011 12903 Pub sw Cg .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 458011 12904 Pub sSw Cg .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 472007 Mun Othr -23,716.35 -20,000.00 -20,100.00 .00 -20,000.00 -20,000.00 .0%
12902 472007 12903 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 472007 12904 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 472007 12905 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 481001 Int & Div .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 485100 Donat-unr -4,390.00 -5,750.00 -3,550.00 -5,250.00 -4,000.00 -4,000.00 .0%
12902 486014 Sale Recy -5.82 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511210 wage Reg 23,392.18 21,802.09 22,497.51 16,138.19 30,417.75 40,174.33 32.1%
12902 511220 wage Ovt 4.18 149.56 462.48 .00 290.20 357.90 23.3%
12902 511310 wage SL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511320 wage vac .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511330 wage Long .00 .00 181.88 .00 .00 225.00 . 0%
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:16 Page 2
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prevju13o%2FPkY736XUDmWo1wJaSbG8HPj%2Fu8jrQBkLiWGvZUsFTWbN77G72n5AwDf%2FNUUBChCU2cyFnKpCuJ8EN3hCUYLqoCiMZu0sRJHhU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Il2ZZnO1w22onPgIJ%2BqRJufrPxkFHB7WTjYx9SfoeYo%2Bc5yo6dqfSvCOYZWRqhA5sqoJacLFokFcZzj7io1nfmL8ruoZJIPdhGCJGqGscEs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdrIa%2FKM2UZtBBVqrflKNILbD1mKFTKztnFwi%2F86yKd8LP8PuJUXfLjFBhE%2BLE3PqSeDJgnxRLAnPc3sorQMIgNadA9Xe4uBgdOK8iCgUcI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LqKLvatC61%2B8s9LKzPt1BDM7Tilt1%2Bwr7a6koZir9N9tdWE%2BPH1wo9BGYXAcPbvW2WPbpf275BQaglm7PwSOAywUTaMf%2BFDx9FMARXq%2Bt6o%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HZdAxss5LlrwjEEUqgVPIE8X9Q5wJqZdsF0PPooiDU%2F23KPQ6Q6WM1rrVr7Mx%2FTUQqEZ%2BSeUYv2eSAzwc7l1dL6Z5k05Tc118DVeIeHtXOs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0U7EvLyuMV%2FJtUveEG76B1O8vsJFqL8EIkaVBSSOSBpjXNeo3OfVFrKdiR7x3lwTtiH4zfLDBrcyWrYB8Z%2FzEmGl3H9BwlZBilKOePWytM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQ5xVyNdbruH7cTchpRVId1D%2BLqwymLGepmOykq5jRokxBgLqhsJFrMa3kOG85Hk8Z84QHkJuc39CGVNJfAWghvSP6cLFPunAuw92jA6JXc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mApIhUIBh6w51Atvf2516sj%2BQgrnaD3kfwfgIEwGzY5RCT%2BAigs7Q%2FQHQArGLD5i9RSfRoeajeB4i69ioOxw0FIhPeqbrgdIOJeAvb8Umwc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8nJ79o2cyl12zniPHE3UEm9h2GFp%2B%2FQMF40Qa7naO%2BqthAPONVE6ogjmMhr6SkAAvgVqLdZ5Ghx6OfHxb5yjtQqxsyDr1zK12UePTqO69c%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgsIxYhmH0%2BUQv0DQwQ8a75m0ILDD7rYfB9EFlOkSsnlOP4wzLIRKGoHweJsl%2B0fzLP8UdubsUXJGM1uOgZKOqNtuZdBrEwaClfHsE19fGg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPoM3FZDSgt%2BScVmeRNxvXKbknaVZW1cu1v9ZMy8NAM76lihZzNU1T74cqc5xD0eLvdx0RrKFCvF4hcHVzrhFcHFFhEyEmi%2BEpWghod2rvA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UF1m%2BigXjZQ1Y25yb9iT%2FOL6rr5CIS5VTCaSWczAw0CbhBEzvbS4p7hIE6rUaii8Db50cc79s67ViIx0HMcqAhAXECcT7Q0w032Z6Ti%2B1e4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbhMfU1lMUlpeCBooAUqhANoMHpJGFNowKUXdFdsZoMBmkpaT0cOXc40JcKWBSq%2Fmf2F3bzr3JojO2UEQScELj0dmmv2gFW%2F4shCZbrqhWg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9jKoiS4VLHi%2BF84zabQlqSQIrX7EWhlF7SBir2dLHRPywK5wZJ2jsgrtTzB8SmqNDhzemWPuiq7GBW1HeonZOsdRWCivW0pOqtHpbCg1mw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6r43rEPNAhbD8YbtpO9rPFrpyfzFlTFjb6tiKrnBhcbvv5j%2F7PtAci0TMhCCjJ0M7kfkk8tZDpIrW3%2FNtKaceTMV%2FFLtQ9b%2FqKnhJIvJonU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oDCG3qX6xfeKhmpr2bd2Ffg4LIiGI%2FW0SuyCQMliIV%2B8eZdywYkz5ZBcTeMA1EBq1AzYPCpo2jP6D3iWsen0%2B3OtxyjCzvIo18unEm68pTQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYHcnP8%2FuZOhlEK4F8rUm2yCHWpvh7I97WrQTR6AA%2BjORT43D5wBX1Ltzl02hSTvENe4HFgVV2l02mWZ%2FN3mqokvwkz3tlLTK497AZz4CTE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M22vd0VZL2BiCPg2Uz8yvUYrKc1YdSSrUa7wCkkOkGW7XqjyRY4gHjPlw8%2Fig%2BtzSVMgFVIzE8GgOw%2B6CWTXlaGKYp0n2etlPAf4WRjmvIo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmedzRHuAusxPdAmYV08F4J0rWj0CPjCa%2BxG48PPywLuQXQ%2Fsxqe5YJvAzehrv%2BW1Oj3JRT2AJ6DAo8B%2BtLp6cycNNg%2FpLYPJIFAtBffGIc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIjSC1zFrkH32VSUJsAYr9uxbVlKfOmB2AacW9uKYxJgPsHZlvkPnritfukkMD2cXm3zJWBbY635NsxzsVb8nrVfkjVk7EpogUKv%2BZSEwfE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrhxQdr%2BzLiWKJlXJYBeTPekL1%2BWyI78eVH6%2FhN3KBuzVEh2oPFjnbstjm%2BtFOSqeGwvjFEI8mDqJ5QMt1bHz0c7dnp0dL%2F9COS0XxcThk4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPOB30NWZ7In%2FGbOJlFWQL68KF8ZwkjD90LZxdu516V5UMxCAmHCKRLd6UZrpPXZ%2FVXvBWEm1FZeM708%2BUVxBeLxs11v37cCkQzDa%2B4GSys%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCdpFpJOgSz81sypie9HEiKqEqAcvgPZoq5g7pkKRcEHpGgW5czIZikzddCrCE5Dhy%2BcCzJ3qxPCnQv1fES3w9cBinLYiAfqSpYv5GGvXmc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cK5aQsI9xMTXRZtTUqTjBCquFUQET97iYKDy9lkK2zWyo1usCodGQ9abEliEG94vnTkQQgzFoCe41PjDo4JsESawPph7Qjbs9ouPK3Mn5D0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQtrwaXuVNNhAeMsUmKsySw0NX%2B6dXoe4ELxH%2FhHKfOnTxELeIJxFwjTAonppjkYwufDxhcssRanbA%2BSsG5EIUBnl6ykBYo%2FmLSE7%2FrCENo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BILehCQo3wt83DL0rkICaNxBEZ9FYkfYxYT8%2FoAumo22Req7Nv%2FalDxJy5bgGH3%2BeHwqPbGVpST%2FKEv6y8Ah8RnJCyB3ZKsgIR3GYBwWayw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8tKEldenW4IvkkTqeWb3CRJWu8WaiGiRvoh6UysFxDRojyaIL%2Fo1KsmUOfSdHcEVoo6wogCwGswpuronqrUtK%2FkrLNexr2QfQcXPbaVEP8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WzFlAe6RZBLQ1WeoaW3ipaaRSX9j2oneHQTnRLjPe%2FJkdi2KQPWgKC6XvBcLR7kLOmwtUio8vtp4NTQnxVD2js7Jc6OR6Hwwa9fV7NaI%2BAg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vvWBj5OQQflTMZ9x9E9o%2F0JVYF29oE7QcQjXVXRshHwyVUCMO6uWlWu0TcKDhXNMKU9ipVbWhuZ7vnfB2l4z66vjDMdBW3gzi6beUffh1s%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0G5mRHujcfXjcgIzVcvc12jGPPtarv6%2FcPjo27XuM3TlzOlMxkFUL1po4WFYYhnK4XXkhcJwZmtbWfpkMqowHprfdXcGokYIqEUXe8MrpU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfP8ulmzjb7rD29GsGeL7YPkVRclw0upJvAJJostCEtftlwYEK8XjDtRIl4gjN4Qv3wH15W2dKn0AEEU%2Bie2tThifr3arAve%2FLag7ej2Hjo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Too5xb0EFDXzahT4sVbYuWaLxHSTIbpTP%2FDrGbNjSMTtAmNo%2BOonDopeuuZAr%2FZLiDjk5OhpLvppOKz7DJl8qG8IirNBjg%2BUCyIc8KEouFw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEPtPMLUhXapsoZIZ%2BetE2QI1FYd%2F0gnej%2B7xfAmzNIiyjr1YTNwL2MDB12%2BtdakEtDe2HklZ5TfO5%2Bz8YpXj5FEStiPYYOpu6O5umfnMFQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpgeVUUG1oxlD5UFi%2BJKlUMe7DRN9%2BbVb88TBOrO9iVT5l0YcuBY67Ps19oJgG1Wmiv%2F0UIKZX%2Fa8axU8JfbVePpywDhYdCJNFiMSS1pAZ8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FBkkHdn5wjGIKSPgroMEHsYaovikPfjDjPhuUt%2Fn4jn2uYFe%2Bct%2BF8agDfOCfFxWPG%2BMX8Tko1VCoN1e8y3mk3v%2FfwsfeMbchqxzBE8wHWE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0YxAqcy3HTlozOAI0QFm%2FLSxDFsNAfuaSaXL6XsILo3zJOPWw%2FfBd1DH72hx9L73qV5bLGcEK6da4zHoofoULdMWOJQUnKwxDrs42wzmWc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YAkVIyFoK43BPrwVA4gya7Y223steofmCcXxbvkzPWkPm2B7eSd3PF9p8tC6NINby9jTqERedQVP4rp9t53KhC7Y8yOXmDtbzu5X8fhPXc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iL2Eudg9WmUbZ3RikBED77z9iHk32bdKy0HyN0zS%2BPUwLhnWW1V77I0Qa%2FH%2F%2B18p66ezhY3ATz%2BJVfIW3Zsui5y1m21HvJUWa6ptfu79aUw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVtC1qemXR6rf1aOF%2B9zVwWXwVQcIoyIf8jvxP0sEYDTix19PXcc%2Fwzby9wOASoa%2FIXJQL%2BWOTYy1c5nSHKkpJFwFDM2hEaOgAavecYUTvA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sKOQJ37jFrDFlWtYdEEbz9jxgQs1G%2Bxs8PhLvDUciIUH1ezjLgKm8iAaCKHvxy0ouYLeDGnMVHsVsvDmGr7VBBKyZv1rl4510R2Lu1E6Tw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGRv%2F%2BDpezTAvDsmZoTVNJzE86Ye9t8SaMzeRUOuUk9FK%2BZZG1YVZ6Bo5TT4OpSvQgFmQ1UuPKnGuxKoSHUrohYhFyFSi4jvKi6o9kD8zsc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cv3n5m%2Bz72ZmsSK82EKc3%2FkDYdkxYEIvw0k2Pgl1H8tMt9682lTwYJbf272fAk8qLkMRJCUD9Lcq8RUKlJ1wzqVN1KFimpIWlocGDU4yGCw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RLc25lCRuQ3kgZ%2BRcRUStf7R%2BcnfVvSSXmnY9y6Rhj01ubhVo74e9nCOSq6FBqmA2YYoVZlPg3B85lM%2FgUNMI%2BcRrl0125il%2FA0SHz5UCM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fvmb2uIk9sOOusihkdy%2Bvy1Irv5WSU4YCd6o1q4bPhevqIWM19dKBdn3vD%2BweLSTav44V359%2BiKmlN8aluvkmm7GVw5s7E3CPU7MWhkmZ6Q%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ge%2F5UgtrqW4gEuNNy7Ep892YdrDhPR4wSFh7jMKbAOCOVQZIvTOpgwZncskmpRfBhq1%2B7hcxWUd2ObWHmaDjAOkXNUL4paiTWFuoDXwVXLY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytqhfaPSpDWpi%2FU3tJ70tWTVL38CaS5Oj3%2Bm53q7qbOKS0VjSQxEdLBa4hQKao6BN5907F5JXqXTguA5hA6h1RoTbphvpjvHGf1wevXB1yc%3D

Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy PROJECTION PCT

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12902 511340 wage Ho .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 511350 wage Mic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512141 SS 1,750.77 1,650.21 1,739.95 1,234.61 2,297.05 3,117.93  35.7%
12902 512142 Ret (Em1r) 1,577.21 1,353.80 1,479.01 1,001.48 2,180.26 2,582.43 18.4%
12902 512144 Health 2,837.03 2,989.54 3,615.22 .00 5,733.64 .00 .0%
12902 512145 Life 2.93 4.23 6.21 7.22 7.92 17.14 116.4%
12902 512150 FSA Contr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512151 HSA Contri 281.25 234.38 .00 .00 290.72 .00 .0%
12902 512152 Limted FSA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512153 HRA Contri .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 512173 Dental 208.83 185.94 207.11 284.79 309.60 662.40 114.0%
12902 529299 Purch Care 100,804.66 71,331.05 100,497.95 1,330.38 85,000.00 110,000.00  29.4%
12902 529299 12902 Purch Care 3,200.00 1,800.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 529299 12903 Purch Care .00 .00 .00 75,000.00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 529299 12904 Purch Care .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 529299 12905 Purch cCare .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531301 office Eq .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531303 Comp Eq .00 .00 .00 310.00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531311 Postage 26.53 27.70 75.17 22.91 100.00 100.00 .0%
12902 531312 office sup 224.52 80.01 201.09 515.13 500.00 750.00  50.0%
12902 531312 12903 office Sup .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531312 12904 office sup .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531312 12905 office sup .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531313 Print & Dp 439.67 189.05 24.00 225.78 1,000.00 500.00 -50.0%
12902 531313 12902 Print & Dp 289.90 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531313 12903 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531313 12904 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531313 12905 Print & Dp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531314 Small Item .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531314 12902 Small Item 124.70 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531322 Subscript .00 98.17 98.17 87.96 100.00 100.00 .0%
12902 531324 Memb Dues 150.00 50.00 245.00 245.00 250.00 250.00 .0%
12902 531326 Advertise 1,260.87 195.19 1,593.07 743.11 1,700.00 2,000.00 17.6%
12902 531326 12902 Advertise .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531326 12903 Advertise .00 .00 .00 554.83 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531326 12904 Advertise .00 .00 .00 552.01 .00 .00 . 0%
12902 531326 12905 Advertise .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 531334 Educ Init 1,986.06 .00 .00 207.98 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0%
12902 532325 Registr 595.00 195.00 385.00 385.00 400.00 500.00 25.0%
12902 532332 Mileage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 532335 Meals .00 32.16 .00 31.28 100.00 100.00 .0%
12902 532336 Lodging .00 212.00 205.00 98.00 270.00 294.00 8.9%
12902 532339 Oother Trvl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 533225 Tele Fax 19.83 .21 .00 .00 20.00 20.00 .0%
12902 535242 Maint Mach .00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 .00 .0%
12902 571004 IP Tel All 130.61 112.50 126.84 220.88 241.00 257.00 6.6%
12902 571005 Dup Allc 249.04 50.03 25.15 77.00 84.00 18.00 -78.6%
12902 571006 Sw Charge .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 571006 12902 Sw Charge .00 200.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12902 571009 MIS PC 1,146.34 1,190.56 1,052.88 1,355.75 1,479.00 1,648.00 11.4%
12902 571010 MIS Sys 356.92 371.47 401.82 423.50 462.00 430.00 -6.9%
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:16 Page 3
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZU5Kn2530Jj5B2QwjnaTWYPyfWWfJh142agRzJ%2FsE4zd8NBuqU3%2BTqG8l8J6jhRms5V1iQhsdj7%2BF73xuAKX2zahPTVggBrT0MuClyAQn1Y%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FP8DsKKs%2BXlTdFI5EuVv5XZq0To0L738MAi1LEh0Ds%2FahrRkprmMi12gvG%2FsycS4oLmpAN56jNHsmFdB4jZtMCpJHyfyERyroDUcYD0bbrQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDaKfN1fMvq%2F2HEbh2Yv54w3Zcl%2FoHBlQ8%2F4eJc1hvR0VmjwKj%2FhAb7H7p5ISLWvxtMrlhYelL7%2FEZhZC6qIuOHmATf48NVFc9qPlVMjvIg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbKYq1fvvCD0MQwIm%2FVbLSKmJ9mxrLyiowySHnh5jQvAzoCgFjHJavVVhbBbI5w9C0SDTHAToH%2B7NYhzysin9XBzuU36SvjcpK%2BQppD6a3s%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BN0WwQpyGJ25%2FYMkq0WX661XCNciRm2GjCn91nIDbPH2k1oNkVWoFJO9PcclLNOkREe8mjwyBuXZonGO%2BUchULEcB34thFSpQXkO7JdNcE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRJOKpjhpUHuho58D2tih%2BbXhDaL4vbq8JHTDtLSzyEA8zRagWJD6GFkL8zlYecOOesA6TBZPE4z6HuqVo9N8lMpoMIN%2BSZ4QUg6gOzi0nQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eb69d24dTiq1ylkcutGSRAqimSj2%2Bj8anuh7cJwMXuWbj7EwPXZMPdTv%2FtPOaokSKauaMYnj1O6CrD74etOUhiSEVKCKD3rRGRISUvqlBE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAEgDImE1jzB4hDoAj%2Fk2iYcsfr7Dr48fl60PE4YbwT3VoBgnAx%2BKzRMitTUja%2FHPhBBU7J7jwZGDBlc8j5bFPXTtUIbNYPapl%2BJQthCV8A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMC9eEGm5n%2FXrT%2BdU2p30z6sWpYMgDgVVTfSQlCnoLaSCQfOA5ts2%2F2J8KWezOgcAWs%2FDzeMNc2ghJJRQ2GdTpBhbbp2XEZjJ2dosFQoVpc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPE68DbzBAf%2FgZMgv%2B9MC8dkIj39ghXx5vcd8pVvMvdhgf2BBMIW5%2BRUZhcYFtIMVACJge85gvWF%2FKIep6zbvZga3zgTyVqyNwAkTgkPVac%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tOdn%2BI%2FGaGgzPZpDZC5X0d1trg8zWb46R8EZ2ILtS2OjNiLiQbW9EWTQ2ur4YEjEuys3DnPZunLaqZ43UEKgBvnFeSS2YWkdJ0SmEmgIVY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QVOEM2ivXXLunLgehQFIRUi8KU%2FUEL5QE2o2WxiN31JesPMubnf096vc6vItPvI%2FCwJyK5H5U0PbZVzrVCjOyghGob%2B9kvsF8dkXZEa2%2BI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BBmSLeKqKguO4Ak%2FUFLPekzde1sq2zlRefCoHnZo9K4nEgwNiJteYD%2Fvn2BFBnclMen0POOvNhPhH%2BlbcH%2FY4d2%2F1n%2Fz0LraXGO4tYI4Vc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6qDvzTAfIuf7G6rFiTqyRGWIc3Q0GwL3Vv7qS9WNQ37wfMwlPNAKNQvOuG8IV7BLygtyqgwbXeAhghI8WIkHD8zP2gKRbsFvQPBfhWZ7AM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FKDBq%2FCzI43GbN8Nn1Q%2B8jwGZZ48zmszZB1NnUcWPK7OY%2FgqqO2CU4gQJ7zPDJzfPK9fQh5zwiWeQixaHIOucgJZ5B8cIcEhKO3MaTqbfo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJJve3n9bHRtcjJMNN8Nt8%2B1dGqMvqrcPqeEtkrDXolXr6DXIBTYeh%2BG4p%2BnDqBwg5pYn3ig%2Fwvpuiq%2BFrEQjGeIZEQaZg5EyYYkVcVhNX8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8r%2FzsmVRZDdf%2BRI0wLm2ajXzIHr4WMZa%2FBiMQoPewEvBgMf6Qxu16PK%2FeUVf5ZHc2lnveplmbXQt33f6ZIJSvaLpb7aPLWoZ8gggdw8Tu4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtPp6h5MObVHGx3sZZ%2BfbcgRFchy1lIic5wNwVk4rDIuMtdlLkTld%2Fa0xKW1IbkZOC%2B9HBadnsQ9HPtVrO3y0Xb7nz8p%2FKx5ROat2mPBjHQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmRKJcGVMQF5XN3ztxDxaWLLB4L4HtwLfYlgnSjifFWnwNS%2BscL43Y8eFx4Zr1pKU5i232hwl6NkhXaJy00XPzTgdd%2F6IQW41%2Fx%2FwOqDQL4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FVLikjN2Q0r1lGEKT2lGjkbE%2B5pxiZavOQiQ2zgwerPgXvla%2BmC4sUuJwu9kBtJD8TSYCrz0ZPutaT%2FjpbWxewXOU0jrUNXWLavXsdrksg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGJAqKT3KLKTdRCBmSYG3QetBeJmTRl6Jx6G%2Fv6ju1rKYcN4fggz7hwGl2WiN%2FugODe8czxt9YQj%2FEQ%2BCW5VVqT8HD2yRGfL89evTcOKOkM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BUpdHH%2BmzQZH9IVOIYdDih2FRkW%2Flu0A7ZOUGlX6fSaLCCv8vthDXIPffimR7%2FMXaOCgfSsWGLM8Lxw4tNT31QxvI%2F5uqSBDLpWFlGnqPY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FGTprbUfrDUalwyfsgs9MRF5j5yIOvn1sf1iMf7vMBo58AyNQcf21UdKWU2ZgQ4E1Gp1kdNi%2FfYunwQyr09rUmyCOoRqkSMi%2F4jSpZoqmE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeVPtoAVigH91qQraMWOhrBNpIseoE1lwhZnPBxWTNhxDu3DBjhZr%2BDWHeOs1DUCVF4STPkF9rhirxJ9eejNh3T2vR0808l3%2BT9dIuulvD4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPuwt3Zsh5n0F2BZH06%2BgCCqx09P8KuU1qkKb3YwOOOTjZFYf%2BSxGNHZjkuCv8itgNuWs%2FPYGt0%2Bcihx5%2FLh2MPLTLr9oBriJfYEgQLWW8g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOjJz4kAIM6AkxQIWdZ5C7fL544Q7aSLYwCNGrWWnY9gmmeTau4pEUA%2Bn2qpFBcmZjohoQHvfhKVM9KsXlRky%2BKsJY2BDvZkNz6yAlXlJac%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34IMQHJwt6yFbvcjDyyxtbNznnT2Re4PNs9yXqZky%2FS%2F3qGOkKC5MZBAuCMV8beyHtp7ZIlv%2Bd5afN%2Fx6rmN87jHhawz0DqRz8VhgoqCaeY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXpOq8Jco%2FXym4vgksBh6bk8bk%2FkRnO7xAxoykl2V6VEbfP0OF%2FuYpI6W4wJMnXKwN8baFjKkULQxCm1BnuyhM1Yk4uQZbfxPuknsxioW1g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FtsHt5UOO6dRJ8DTz83vHoPpXVQbyrk5cs50zDX1Z70LvMryIcUnRD2V9caYwlLzicocHBpMEENRHKfT%2BL64gKy9UnFXlp3rB7Kxfur5meY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qz8CqjPBQpm3djdor9xRnNtVioDNLnJ2KsFhRTps%2BhHGVM4BAn2WzS9JgE33VU1vjeyDysth6s2FyMIp4XeCOgu4tF2X4znhCeC0uPwpfC8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xov0ivac381ZLh3mh1Ju5fadz7fe4zV0ABDfJDmsRwRA2GpvemWKWIHGwR2j3YnPCHRc%2BhBLSKvYtGExMux3%2BL69lmaqcl%2BeB%2FMTneFU%2BUM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qItYC7kgz%2BfEaGSlXJHsd8bn78JKSMcPQOIs5gEn8gwJYfGpkd1%2FBPqjHIaMS7bJfHmUjT0m3yJ4FL83QONI67E3PFu0BllM9qzsO6d9kE0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkGcCuhTmppzHmSj8HDpyUmDXL%2BAz3AufGTxtlc41ak74Z14UDgyrp6Tl6jKJs3UEcKcvRgQ4gRtXw84lSg6%2BxW6GjO0sU%2Bcxex0uy2x4sU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9gHeqtdT3DDi8tma7ImOu8rOZflLK2Co2nO1ahZ3zA2iG9vgDW0FZFUWrTdndCHeppevx9MeQdDG5KgTEtGAGyZ8lX1quAk7WMot7dOwqS8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vceRDNrbfQUjSrfyqb9Y0821UMOlUstGrRxhLdEPs%2FNbbrahI4gxgTztl3HVVz%2FPJ6bjHV0%2FqMZ8%2BSokV5p8UU2HAwKmoeS0HmAZ1ehMKIE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ULUqGUyqKoFCCq1pEiDdyfddKOsEf%2FfILmnM1gyXvYnOCnLgrY%2BU4M5LaxChZwgFo9Yx656mfQBtkLz3rYJFoNGbVJ%2BB0MSOwAKBf%2B9vw8A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hC%2BQH6jsAZJ0pqvqP0Z0YV%2BlI4QADjbmNdbLP%2BL1acVQ2A%2B4fOuNnj74XA6M35Ji7bKVQVW%2FqRob%2F1th%2FA%2FyJs45XDnY00%2Ff0IhoEikC%2FXk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYHvh%2F48L8W6to3W2KkGawpJksc2gvREfMdBCOQD1lad%2FuVvkCBrDRzayhoSPvcIoCg4b1Aij0GvDW8rKX%2BltA6QgEc%2FZ3TJBi%2BPcwzbmM0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRrWTNL2VEXbhSKO8cKTrLmPDeb9F6xRzui2ufRIu7FWuIa4jWk3r%2BoNlKJHrrr0v9S%2B1Afo8jxfrf5axX8yBZVdnPpE%2FncRHggXB97iDyI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32JWuAlYz3yoVAi8cIXi9Fy2Z3gRkauVGE%2F4QjdDGpqlp5A0ISYdIdHbAjPev7HeScR2agN1fl7oPOof%2FuwThHPNusEJzvL1BCKx7Dqzj%2Bo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4s4if1c4076o1bzKqZmh0OvAzOSjnpddK2v2zD5Oq8NviVst%2FGKSlgGop2eqNeO3dHtU3JKdE4ZOa23H8ZCPlhpJCqLq%2BokCo6Ws42mHxE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yo2uYa8OL6Fr37ztMVf%2BcGC4mOcG9EkZWm%2BdIEHrCisa%2FW%2FkXv4qBCIbp82AK2mlQGXCyFhN0pWJ5da6AkQzU4cqWr%2FbWoUEL2XlzVdhI%2F8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECBkBGMcddMhPX0wMOsr92sic%2F0Xo96E%2F2tQsTGU07KWJ2YAQb%2BiQA8Si1YXUrs6mq1qU7JA3kPWZktTuOQMJT077aYibSfu%2FcqIuqC68Zg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i52pbMsINkdAh%2F4ukcMFM9Mrsi4LVAUZICQ8%2B6SXq382Cj8ETCA44mmOZh%2FGqNRFyzBJM5n2EJ0r%2Fp1OOtJOWKdGrOo4JxeK3OQ7LlerjH0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPapQGBEXHXDGgTc3d7wznfRx3QaN8hOjxjwJd6sW%2Fgh2abvaPH%2By3zIJKJ3wdXZtndNZnRuT18SuJjylF%2B%2Bn5vcB2z68alna7iNyJZ61MQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LjdkQV6xrj0Fu3Eaf9er6DpAr5b0JSsRJql1Jn5wCwbHuBU17rP21K%2FNAk4JlOj2VOvqT6DtFvOm9anrkhQ9ttDm0NxDHcX9%2F1Y6kXpSBIs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQnlApk9ZZtKPZrt4FtjVJK8xfrAHPvrxlWt8oQT9ytfcp1jUDTTtN60gd4ikzxbrpySdl7OJOTigrmn%2FLVYsv4tGer8ITpooq%2FXQj5LWLc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsmp3iCFEwyDwSyf0oIqyjqY9L%2B85P3%2FpBuc4SxCb3DNS3UxhdE1mNhWJAQ5f8pasS33sVAEznvv%2Fgb2bGJ5lZdYlLtDbCsHoD5rNuN3U0s%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tLBJYW5FRLLrVqEmkZTJiVs4qoi2wrG2l9qV%2FG9TzlIdePn8ZvryyDhnECXkznnCYHRLifnlGkoGUi0kabnCZduRDbUiXgKtK8%2BriX1fZg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWEjK5ycw1fWJNqb9Dju1Q93kdLFCVWSjzfgZGQBF7yaLG3KkHsyzEuO8Q8GMMjbcv9eyOxyISh1E5rRmKihPjHrp0Ns3E081vVQSRc5UKk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ec1EEcYAMJnHcmGYzgZRZwX8vYBHkrFZJPoliqnnRRMpXer%2FvHG71peHM6Zf6%2FkZRIQya2gkDUCczd8UQeyIHMHs8wMRL4lvdQ0MQc4B4Ms%3D

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy PROJECTION PCT

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS LEVEL 3 CHANGE

12902 591519 oth Ins 230.81 261.49 267.53 265.32 295.10 309.86  5.0%

12902 594813 cap office .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

12902 594950 oper Res .00 .00 .00 .00 336,256.14 .00 .0%

12902 699700 Res Oper .00 .00 .00 .00 -336,324.34 .00 .0%

12902 699800 Res Cap .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

12902 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

IVEE] WI Fund Septic Replacement

12903 421001 st Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12903 521660 Septic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12903 529299 Purch Care .00 .00 .00 1,027.76 .00 .00 . 0%
12903 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 0%

TOTAL WI Fund Septic Replace . [0) 1,027.76
TOTAL General Fund . 57,262.02

GRAND TOTAL

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt zangl **

Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:16 Page 4
User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4xnleCLCPuUgMZ%2BEChYAMrskZ9RDCrDEHr1Hb38vPfLkwg%2BsB%2F3dw5VnXzzUUviLeUv3Il9XuRf8MCTS1Qj0ojVKwL4dIl9EPJd7Qpp70BI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i31BvkREqXoI7EZKQP3xxX6lO3Aa3%2FHQ%2FRQhWhHb482X8pqj4uT5c%2Bq8bnQvY72vTSI%2Bops19S%2B9TRzRezEWAU5vx7iFxpNdxN7fLZFBtyo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhsGHGWMHxxvyu223drDQdE4kAiavIGNgE3WxoMU7q3yb%2F378YHhS7IJJXvBlxsBBU0bhVxlDAr%2FqPJ9XhJDz6dQP2KbNXyqQkjcTSFqaWw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8xpMDtJK5aCKbW%2FHsfzxAouhRTGwLplyB2O0zNVqBPkIW7JENKS05wT5fTaqveoYJCWWsVQlQ9yj%2Bfv7vj%2FDToXpl7TGxnTJVDIbKV20yRI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1SVdPGdDouUOct3pPaCB4R8sNMQZqV%2FMk61dyGwulUOnOfzRqfNfv0LUGaIDc9ykVDvrQOvQMTSKseHdtFRn4qqPzxbr4an7J70S6A7R6M%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9SSMVFsCqP%2FHNE3jAUGt%2BKfi6NlH40ZZ7yk3Zz67stGwlXgbrsIS4OnQPuScXQTI%2FMZRTQ6t5V%2FvqCtvdkDhLjNfIrqbAa78wQW1hrICCU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VShOkhpt5UL7TPrgotBDx%2Brl%2BrZx9FWbrxw6HMKQCem8xke4tijq6Jhll5VqvIqAtmjp4k0rBKuVRvD00Jvc1XMF1yJRzCwoeBK0lfngacQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yhwLOCSjxX4A9xkRPKqgWFgHwMQuMcl1m%2FSHspZeabQr7lAhPnVJITdPoLVqpiAEN4ivt4UWCkISWZSCUI40nggePdBONsLkmx1U4R3fyM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8H6NqaffDgewEF%2FBAAMiZZuKI87RKU0d578Qeg2JMkBPnHL5OEGs2Z8YLfQdLLvtCkC3%2Ff%2FHlhyEUb4jU%2BnqV%2BXB5tOMOtoG8dQui5LWx6k%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wg09WDgBWtuYPy4G%2FjVngPSK5Pic228T1OF6QxxUXrFGxpRs9FNKXwYXJ8pe6eZ0ZLAoU9HsoPOdbQ%2Bzs%2BHcRxwPqPK76AmEePmBCuQ9B40%3D

ZONING AND LAND USE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND FEE SCHEDULE

COUNTY BOARD APPROVAL (November XXXX)

No Zoning Permit is required for ordinary maintenance repairs such as painting, decorating, paneling, shingling, siding, and the replacement of
doors, windows and other NON-STRUCTURAL components.

IF YOU ARE NOT SURE IF A PERMIT IS REQUIRED, CALL ZONING AT 920-674-7130 BEFORE STARTING!!!

Checks for Permit and/or Inspection Fees Made Payable to: Jefferson County

NOTE: A double permit fee will be charged for all after-the fact permits (Minimum fee of $100)

STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/REPAIR or CHANGE OF USE - Includes ANY CHANGE in the supporting members of a structure, such
as foundations, bearing walls, columns, beams, girders, or change in window or door dimensions, but not classified as an addition or

new structure. $ 50.00
RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES STANDARD *SHORELAND
SINGLE FAMILY HOME $ 600.00 | $ 650.00
DUPLEX & MULTI-FAMILY $ 400.00/UNIT | $ 450.00/UNIT
ADDITION (HABITABLE) <500 sq.ft $ 150.00 | $ 200.00
ADDITION (HABITABLE) 2500 sq.ft. $ 200.00 | $ 250.00
ADDITION (NON-HABITABLE) <500 sq.ft. (Includes garages, porches, etc...) $ 50.00 | $ 100.00
ADDITION (NON-HABITABLE) 2500 sq.ft. (Includes garages, porches, etc...) $ 100.00 | $ 150.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES (enclosed w/roof) <200 sq.ft. $ 30.00 | $ 80.00
<500 sq.ft. $ 50.00 | $ 100.00
2500 sq.ft. $ 100.00 | $ 150.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES (not enclosed)- (Includes decks, pools, lean-to's, patios, wetland piers, etc)
<500 sq. ft. $ 30.00 | $ 80.00
> 500 sq.ft. $ 100.00 | $ 150.00
NON-STRUCTURAL- (Includes floodplain fill, plantings, ponds, shoreland alterations, etc.)
<250 sq. ft. $ 50.00
2250 sq. ft. $ 100.00
VIEWING/ACCESS CORRIDOR ESTABLISHMENT $ 100.00
NAVIGABILITY DETERMINATION $ 100.00
WATERFRONT PROPERTY REVIEW $ 50.00
MITIGATION/IMPERVIOUS SURFACE PLAN REVIEW $ 100.00
TREE REMOVAL $ 30.00
NOTE: FOR ALL FLOODPLAIN: Add Additional $150 to all structure fees and $50 for fill/grading fees
*Shoreland fees are for any lot or project within 300 feet of the Ordinary High Water Mark.
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS
For non-residential permits, a fee of $150 is added to any permit for a structure in the floodplain.
AGRICULTURAL STRUCTURES (shoreland fee exempt) AGRI-BUSINESS
<499 sq.ft. $ 30.00 PRINCIPAL $ 300.00
500-999 sq.ft. $ 50.00 ADDITIONS $ 150.00
1000-1499 sq.ft. $ 80.00 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES >1,000 sq.ft. $ 150.00
1500-1999 sq.ft. $ 100.00 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES <1,000 sq.ft. $ 100.00
2000-4999 sq.ft. $ 150.00 SIGN PERMITS $25 or $0.50/square foot, whichever is greater
5000+ sq.ft. $ 200.00 SUBDIVISIONS/CSM (CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP)
BUSINESS/INDUSTRIAL PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT $ 350+ $10/LOT
PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE $ 500.00 FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT $ 300.00
ADDITION <500 sq_.ft. $ 150.00 CONDOMINIUM PLAT $ 300 + $10/LOT
ADDITION 2500 sq.ft. $ 300.00 CERTIFIED SURVEY - PRELIMINARY $ 50.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES >1,000 sq. ft. $ 150.00 CERTIFIED SURVEY - FINAL $ 100.00
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES <1,000 sq. ft. $ 100.00 CAMPGROUNDS
OUTSIDE STORAGE IN | ZONE $ 100.00 FILL $ 50.00
REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE/RAZE PERMIT $ 30.00 ACCESSORY $ 50.00
SALVAGE YARD LICENSE $ 75.00 MOBILE TOWER
REVISION FEE/EXTENSION $ 50.00 NEW & CLASS 1 COLLOCATION $ 3,000.00
ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER $ 100.00 CLASS 2 COLLOCATION $ 500.00
PETITION FEES
CONDITIONAL USE $ 300.00 REZONING PETITION FEE - 1 lot $ 300.00
Conditional Use application with Rezone $ 100.00 2 or more lots $ 50.00 per lot
REAPPLICATION FEE $ 100.00 APPEAL FEE $ 600.00
VARIANCE $ 450.00
Second Variance for same structure $ 200.00




ADMINISTRATIVE DATCP REPORTING FEE FOR REZONING OUT OF A-1 (Non-refundable, paid at time of application) $ 100.00

PLANS/ORDINANCES

JEFFERSON COUNTY AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION & LAND USE PLAN $ 40.00
Disc Format (Includes Shipping) $ 5.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE $ 30.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEM ORDINANCE $ 5.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE $ 12.00
JEFFERSON COUNTY LAND DIVISION/SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE (Mailing fees to be added to the above as appropriate) $ 9.00
SANITARY PERMIT FEES
TYPE OF SYSTEM FEE
MOUND & IN-GROUND PRESSURE $ 675.00
HOLDING TANKS $ 775.00
IN-GROUND NON-PRESSURE $ 600.00
ATU (Aerobic Treatment Unit)-Separate Installation $ 425.00
ATU - (If added as part of an entire system install. Addt'l fee not required for sand filter) $ 250 addt'l
LARGE SCALE (DNR Defined) $ 975.00
SAND FILTER $ 925.00
REVISIONS/REPAIRS
TANK REPLACEMENT or ADDITION $ 375.00
REPAIRS (Includes recoring of existing mound, sand filter, or adding turn-ups. Does not include other system replacement) $ 375.00
REVISION (Change to Plans) $ 100.00
RECONNECTION $ 250.00
TRANSFERS $ 50.00
PERMIT EXTENSIONS (prior to expiration) $ 100.00
MISCELLANEOQOUS FEES
RE-INSPECTIONS (If not complete on initial inspection) $ 50.00
INSPECTIONS (Charged for every inspection after the fourth (per system)) $ 75.00
SOIL TEST REVIEW FEE $ 80.00
WISCONSIN FUND APPLICATION FEE $ 100.00
SANITARY PERMIT STATE FEE (to be added to sanitary fee if not already included) $ 100.00
AGENT STATUS REVIEW FEE $ 300.00

NOTE: A Maintenance Agreement and $30 recording fee is required for every sanitary permit, unless one is already recorded for the property. Contact

OTHER FEES AS ADOPTED BY COUNTY BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 93-94, REVISED RESOLUTION 2001-78, APPROVED ON 12/11/01

Special Computer Reports- Minimum fee (up to 10 pages) $ 5.00
COMPUTER REPORTS (CUSTOM) - (page fee for reports over 10 pages) $ 0.65
CUSTOM EXTENSIVE SEARCHES OR CLERICAL SERVICES $ 50.00/HR
ADDRESS ASSIGNMENT - NEW CONSTRUCTION OR REASSIGNMENT $ 35.00
Deeds or Recorded Documents (first page) $ 2.00 Photocopies - Letter & Legal $ 0.25
Deeds or Recorded Documents (each add. page) $ 1.00 Photocopies - 11" X 17" $ 0.50
Emailed Recorded Documents (first page) $ 2.00 Property Map Copies - 18" X 24" $ 2.50
Emailed Recorded Documents (each add. page) $ 1.00 Photocopies - 24" X 36" $ 5.00
Emailed Non-Recorded Documents (each page) $ 0.25 Photocopies - 36" X 48" $ 8.00
MAP PLOTS

8 1/2" x 11" Black and White $ 0.25 18" X 24" Black and White or Color $ 8.00
18" X 24" Black and White $ 2.50 24" X 36" Black and White or Color $ 15.00
8 1/2" X 11" Color $ 3.75 36" X 36" Black and White or Color $ 20.00
11" X 17" Black and White or Color $ 5.00 36" X 42" Black and White or Color $ 25.00

Refunds: Refund requests must be made to the Director and made within six months of the application date. Zoning permit refunds may be granted only for
permits that have not been granted or denied. Petition refunds may only be granted is the petition has not been noticed (excluding any nonrefundable fees).

Jefferson County Planning & Development Department
311 S. Center Ave., Room C1040, Jefferson, Wl 53549
Phone 920-674-7131; FAX 920-674-7525
www.jeffersoncountywi.gov

TOWNSHIP BUILDING INSPECTORS
Check with local building inspector for all applicable permits required in your township.

Mike Sindorff/Jared Theide 262-490-4141 - Ben Koch bkoch@safebuilt.com; Dave
— Thomas Marks 262-490-0513 — Mike Sindorf/Jared Theide 262-490-4141
CONCORD - Thomas Marks 262-490-0513 — Troy Evenson 920-817-0468
FARMINGTON — Thomas Marks 262-490-0513 PALMYRA - Thomas Marks 262-490-0513

HEBRON — Thomas Marks 262-490-0513 — Thomas Marks 262-490-0513



http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/
http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/
http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/
http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/
http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/
http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/
http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/

— Archie Stigney 920-261-2966 SUMNER - Dave Geraths 608-697-7776
JEFFERSON - Greg Noll 920-675-9062 WATERLOO - Chris Butschke 608-576-6371
— Troy Evenson 920-817-0468 WATERTOWN - John Moosreiner 262-490-0277



Jefferson County

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy CY REV PROJECTION PCT

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3 CHANGE

12501 Real Estate Description

12501 411100 Gen Prop T -210,532.20 -304,713.84 -335,338.20 -237,830.11 -407,708.81 -531,805.00 30.4%
12501 451006 RE Descp -4,484.11 -3,565.33 -5,063.40 -2,178.34 -4,500.00 -4,500.00 .0%
12501 451008 Rem Acc -7,874.84 -6,316.94 -7,600.00 -4,600.00 -7,000.00 -7,000.00 . 0%
12501 472007 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 -5,319.18 -40,000.00 -50,000.00 25.0%
12501 472011 othr Land -1,673.44 -2,031.85 -1,319.48 -708.35 -1,800.00 -1,800.00 .0%
12501 511110 salary .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12501 511210 wage Reg 135,983.52 187,489.10 220,064.14 135,648.48 297,918.62 309,832.57 4.0%
12501 511220 wage Ovt 2.94 68.71 204.94 36.09 107.89 146.94 36.2%
12501 511240 wage Temp .00 .00 11,666.25 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12501 511310 wage SL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 511320 wage vac .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 511330 wage Long 811.00 1,119.50 1,244.98 .00 1,179.00 1,075.00 -8.8%
12501 511340 wage Hol .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 511350 wage Mic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 511380 wage Berv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12501 512141 SS 9,282.01 13,642.11 16,081.12 9,364.89 21,001.79 21,464.12 2.2%
12501 512142 Ret (Emlr) 9,221.90 12,836.93 14,591.65 9,272.92 21,243.59 21,451.49 1.0%
12501 512144 Health 37,985.85 47,869.42 66,908.17 37,464.97 88,979.31 70,669.00 -20.6%
12501 512145 Life 46.30 47.56 64.09 39.10 59.16 79.41 34.2%
12501 512150 FSA Contr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 512151 HSA Contri 3,119.53 2,812.50 .00 .00 3,779.38 6,250.00 65.4%
12501 512152 Limted FSA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 512153 HRA Contri .00 .00 4,605.39 1,529.82 .00 .00 .0%
12501 512173 Dental 2,344.98 2,655.94 2,485.48 1,878.13 4,269.60 3,165.60 -25.9%
12501 531243 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 531298 UPS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 531311 Postage 34.81 100.96 30.71 68.14 100.00 100.00 . 0%
12501 531312 office Sup 151.08 64.38 369.42 479.10 400.00 700.00 75.0%
12501 531313 Print & Dp 194.40 505.39 .00 1.08 100.00 100.00 .0%
12501 531314 Small Item .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12501 531324 Memb Dues 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 100.00 25.0%
12501 531326 Advertise .00 .00 161.26 210.71 .00 150.00 .0%
12501 531351 Gas/Diesel 52.03 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12501 532325 Registr 140.00 140.00 345.00 .00 140.00 420.00 200.0%
12501 532332 Mileage 60.00 202.50 52.40 .00 75.00 100.00 33.3%
12501 532335 Meals 30.60 35.98 73.35 20.00 100.00 100.00 . 0%
12501 532335 25101 Meals .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 532336 Lodging 246.00 279.00 338.95 397.00 480.00 588.00 22.5%
12501 532339 25101 other Trvl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12501 533225 Tele Fax 79.19 1.96 .40 83.42 100.00 100.00 .0%
12501 535242 Maint Mach 2,161.61 2,268.99 4,438.83 1,350.54 2,200.00 3,000.00 36.4%
12501 571004 IP Tel ATl 522.46 449.98 380.52 330.88 361.00 513.00 42.1%
12501 571005 Dup Allc 123.91 130.90 .00 202.62 221.00 .00 .0%
12501 571007 MIS Direct .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12501 571009 MIS PC 20,634.15 20,239.57 10,528.75 12,201.75 13,311.00 14,836.00 11.5%
12501 571010 MIS Sys 2,427.04 1,783.05 1,928.74 2,035.00 2,220.00 3,782.00 70.4%
12501 591519 oth Ins 1,349.53 2,074.69 2,341.11 2,584.78 2,582.47 3,019.23 16.9%
12501 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:10 Page 1
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXjKQMfPajToBIw8lyM2zQ7adUpKt7T9ZbOXVriyDe3Xw%2FHPxlTX%2BET%2FVTX2snO%2FAs4vE1iZyrxyd9fDWX5FSaZjHdC4Scp1braJGRVVlIc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGWmRbjho8gfHGbM8Rmomob2ilxvdWfJKoR6yzW0uygW7GffnZhlaoU14m%2Bucj7BAEmnyqCagwtOgdOCAOYT2f0t8DDc%2FtomLcjgisVW%2BIY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWj1uVPQlymSKVJCo6om1sqN4Rr5QokYSDkX0VB8MyDAcZYnM50Wf0xQXASkc8s4ZOv%2FMi57x8gI%2BRV8iW9kkZPUvl%2F7lEhFK5PD2G6r%2F0Y%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6Gh3UNgu754f%2FG%2BN8NeYn0MmrwRIMoynym3NQQK5CvlR56y%2FAVeKcKUgiyPUCERmanHW1JyoQxVl1JBo3hTxIl%2BQXa7mAt2lAEeR%2FJQWnM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ef0aUh7ZTxFVdY%2FQnKUpgDj%2FQiJzAS8ih8kyxgR6Dh%2F%2BcD6dEvSuGKSXPwAdPhfaIDgUV12eFtWekcW82l%2BiSztb5Pm4P7Z0e24FD5D04A4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOT6SD5DL9uSzO0gAISIUnv0LAC2vkzQ6cjHz3%2F3ths1wgFeEvzCkIj8N3WIOCEK4Lr%2FThtS8bYmplwg4Q3FBOU3iW%2BgROnYfxG4P%2BrmIR4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4H3VpZ5wWaWTIM0QmJFQYtnkZc6oX9Gc4BVD2sKElZMLnoCYBzHxjfjM8ev4cqcP5AUQk%2BABVP%2BdsixyBOlOaNX24Nv9gJKrY%2BCBu4Lit0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZloXd2JEiDmcpVPupu0hN3CHkBGWTh39dZMfurUzQoKhv0fiT%2BRsDz0izthkJbC1uh1ZPi9MHkGFtzmMIPr%2FpfZZ13HGO%2BO6jaG%2BM1IZ7Q%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqRgbuy4MJmva2lni8sLZ5nzbP1jekKd2P%2FF29NwmeQpSBvOPXWRrwOgItUyViH33TaPWg5dy7TW4VxbrDj4RvsyIUpqbi6IO4BM4acIgrY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLzUOQjsM8lSc5CMbehYZpzJJIP4Tr2KJNEZOrR2Qfvyeq515UYihvw8sve%2Fo24Tg4%2FCXBlvxHj%2BBH%2FbB0qg3uQaRccjM70axC6ml9STJNQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ad3T0aJMeUFrNnQBxQiMrCEepF%2BKq%2B8Ch1xN%2BoSM%2B%2FWO1OPMs7MH7sqgB%2FpjfLbSG%2BmE%2F3Fq9wmu0%2FdLpGYfK%2Be0oIiqfAY2iqX6CFR2ZKc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxAWoZrq9PQVqcMMK9yXJwk8KWfviMFC8nIbUIa3GQk0v4m6EIfIv4V0lwwe3%2F1u7Y6KUqL0Uzx%2FtiLBoNxsDfBMjJuu2Q1%2FRT96h7o%2FHm8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwrZF8WH8OtG2EBWsRaQhzTxhqn3wAIGg73gwZvZhfQvSYMGlwDJD0l7g%2FuJbJiNI%2FChd8Sb6Hjve%2Bxa7HxuwQpTsxwaNRkACPqRRxZjCPw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjXpGcNyNhyYgaL2%2BgXJYP1rsteu2XDExfSnjlK3DKjm8ruP5C6pWUmObEABBMCUX7QqD8Ik7QUPjwGb2zE8t%2Ffz3FUEuqfFRzlhWIu1yiM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQX9fyEN1i69qDxKbO3XU3g1Li%2FSZQWE9gBzvGXfqCsFp277v2W8COPi5VDdf9NqxnZKXeLjLq6pZ95kIhJzT2YH37bRuB3q5adfGXBZniU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHGyri5s8L5148Jf3m7%2BbzLnZCEa3MkvWatXHueodavtqQeXk6hJ8MBHtb5nlJgJxaiU%2F%2B4YzxSEE4atdfLURm5YpR2QDZKbPevxZ%2BKLYCk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoxAzWNghG2IJclqCgu2bOurL76bU8HSguoVJG%2B78LTJtVon1ghUiqwW6DVwONfxiIoJqD36Y%2F5ijL3bH1d0HFGzhZfr9gy8gqwCq2qSGeI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iK0hT%2FyyHpcTgtlw%2BHHF4ESQvnqeOKHNVXKF6%2F9IOvK6QUp25TeZSylgAebALb62UauYRbbfzzV01gXM7fo%2FAX7LXJlWi%2Fg%2Bn0OuW01J9dc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJ0TQz5yIjhZW8%2Bcm0jPCOGO%2FHg0udLw%2B60irHkgBPq7aibZ1DbTZfL3jWVvOwKSFvx9cclGXiiFqoYkmjx6Ye8KCTURpcXbQU5jWEkylOM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqzTp5uptYtA6x%2FKaHOp%2Fcr5gw%2B3kAhfxsRpM%2BI8S1DBTnN3v3Oc0%2Bnsiz8QEIbUKH8C1e%2BVAn%2Fzt%2FV5tsgeN3fTUdHfgBZh34m8O%2BWjanQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9D%2BvSBuLs%2Bgi5GCVGRH9xOOqgAwm3u0x32CFpT5W9fcMCvDs8vlubJJ1%2FxtQKMCiPh3VvlhsTgs%2FsKVgXL8VA4SbrZaPELftgUgffUxu1k%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bb%2F37%2BX2PE%2BLxgjalx6iJ7iI7yU5CQyAQj3emXo%2BQ%2BWTfDIF7SNtFbH2zxINV%2FqoBYzeRvsyf0ijZHS9fAGkFFkDpEOvJzat8xtdJIFJ%2FrA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CItQpAUIpEpvv9hZoBhP7erUKF9cjRh6LW4nAQWwGCsRnOnUm87RGZBqaXJZj4aMMi1lHjitshc%2FlVWv%2BD%2F9cRNwWPqUkWyNp1cixm4W3g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZoci35W9aL31kzDmhfTQ1neMZZKAUh0YkSyBrEdGjgTjhraIDVWb1%2FR7gr5G6YNdouEIrncRWhh8pw61zsZQiUYdCo4CvX6k8YoKgfLUVw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDmx47VC2IkwbSAHB8HFSffKClo81BWu83YsNeujQcO%2BbEo2%2FCN%2BzTOz%2BxDWR1E%2B%2FUC7wQf%2B9Aywx41AfatYHInqRNBFqiFavTXLBIclOgc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n8A%2B%2FwcYUObe2QLe3k7dEUh%2BG1OELEh0gJLDPl5NXXwucVPqojwQoFenryx46sgqhnbsMvPanHDcMfUhF7axKE4dCndIlO2BZIVgzwFErbw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QpaH3zkd4mpg8ktDQOyL5SaP%2BfVc8dNDShSKNau%2BTHfJ5do5kb4FdnckOGgf%2F482O1MqJ9esAy5EYT2eSUQ3HUymgIvl7hHsLWRP0Ji95E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPRtYWwR6Vy7XlvaGNTA10dYTTLphJA3gw6wosg500yKGW0ye%2BySSNOWzK%2Fs2NPMFBSnmEjTHfjbTIKXW9j4aJ%2BGJB8T%2FE%2FjprxhV1Og5CA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LT8BTirjS%2BMarP8A6lQcei7RXn2dsz7%2BlvXUnPN6uS5kJW3Asp2xl1Tzd%2BheW1ffGWR4hBC36akkSEShyu%2BVkT6yammtFZ1CU9umN7vPxNs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WitHrHwb6TsMh76Ot8TtFRRTGBvGQwVN6F3YrZbTlqpZrpdvsPZl2sSgTMqghE%2FX5tgV2iDN3DsglG3B9duipqLzTHZV%2BoS5%2BU8wGqUeZkQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HnAYzXmKhE2DbAFFR7M1L3i784Ic0mJSWugyFNY3LWEGUK0CZl%2FLUPAAxwrfditirLObxtFAI8AsyujO65qQ3dHBaS8a4fhjhd9C8sq7sls%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnWHSYRpJmGC%2FIlMohmWvh40xdG0%2BJzj8KixXDxMkkHAw3Ar3xY9GYEoXSvbDh%2BFdNtYV5WvPR4fAONupheLxhOZjQhDRlXYUjd6iM7Re90%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12whXLJLovRM4UOp8dtFtYrzwLpyc%2FJIHQjWpKCePwmUC1qHl%2FOreRVkD3fY86wbs6IVBnNdUprSV4n6nh5FKkAflcd82RukOmgi8e7%2BwJI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BbmoIsw9grArlKCk3C5pb3p1n2lI2gzzAit4NeohqYWr1%2BL0nOHl6vxbFUg4i4mOvC3tGdkbqwSu1fpCXodwDrU9z0XeS84hhivpEHWfehQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzJsyVvVg%2F7gF4c22tHLX%2FP0VgKbRiMl%2FNaFi8Sl5xiSpI1pn%2BGp1jODIGgQrHvXphxgWqnvMeDLYtbje7peToP7B%2FAUseDD0J8IUiXLNs8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TNUmsqnBjq2MsKp7Z0kdgpNRXUR%2FMkkfs2rVm9kZL5Np3Y9BPNzyf8AS2PvLWYzVSiXno08%2Bkc%2BjJtRQsYeXXrE9%2F%2BZGMC47zyEzXWISjlc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VoALK5dWU6p4qevudOAjNoJ%2B84NW6R4aWIAqt44FA2nKAPOkNe0AM4thHmNK1SAU6579jO%2FbKjHlKmXoyvnW0MnxdyY6mN0W0kJ0Wx9uBo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CBlb8pvuz8l%2FlwzJ50e5P3oSLOt3E8Uq%2BaZDLRBDWBGA846wWSdEXZgTRpo1BwuUNAKrWyVoCC%2B%2B7cLcOlSo7C82pIIyuJyp5bH74RwbIY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BW8kpg0Hr9jr6Oj5y3CG4LaxySGBFDaU1g7lgL2dz8CXhB74%2FSyp2UNCAl%2BLKEKFuYJpaOYEOUdxSjaKDjRLmNbyHrdTBPR%2FQTHrzsQw7o%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gzs2THT%2BysxmS%2BukZUxLLxGnLMzHJwyCfBbSMsIB7dYjIbdd909R5Ny9ZoYqe9D%2BGCLLub5Te4JmsJ7CyTH3FwWmq1NQvYZiRL5enhbFVfc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEUoJ%2BprWAQxZF0%2BaBt%2Bp5w%2BJb898qprr00GlQ9MyQ4YBy3j639k7OsvItO54kPgLd4EOZcrMT3ELaXZsqpM9ddw9MIiVortD81GPiUVZ7Q%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQBItgWM7qnWDECWpdXmjtEDL7M7gz4Fq93UMDNzAqWi%2B8KRaDCPO60cqMIwJwFixG1yrGcrRU24heNnUbeeAtzi7Y8kgvPWshFDB7wvQkw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkQach8wgsuT59LPE83GMT8Ny9dvqCjpBZ3k7OdZT2dkNitu9q5ghDZBi2avBHKWXK%2BlNmOvg%2FsVqnh8s6Mg9F%2FQEmRb0SLbgCdcDw5Toiw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUrwaIgcW5qazz%2FpqTA3hLf0A69wo8JXsWbsHl8uiuitIltyrnC%2FachokgFPUT%2F9cE29coH6ayStvSisUgbbdgIF3%2BaBEPEgJdT4UqutThs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2FEeySYhDZXa3%2FobM98JizQnkLHyvLgmJDg6g2qAsLUMaKTXB%2BscDZ3X3iPehp6o%2FG1K414aBU%2F55XlTSKgrNCN04P19uTcZOscVjyYfRg8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ui5zSqdAwGbSknf%2FNuJqpYo1YU%2F1R0ewjixgpqbhJO3zmv9LgWy8vPpe9wKzUKHJG%2F0%2BNXRZPYPTJh1lv2eYZcACYlLZF0JANP%2FDoHxTbA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2B9UMOa632Ot9D1bYBQ1VmcpJRzhl7wPfcCgCsc3NY%2B58LAyhGgi5TQb6BdoXjYJAiwxz6IXT7%2Fwl22nEY0DkvaAOEFHCY7U3CO9QwzVq8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEyIxSAKGCTg6VmNN%2FbHrep%2BZ6E90X3%2Bd%2FXPwABJb%2FX5obpzrVrtwXKmpSkIo6c1UoIKlruMvs6ADFOsVTFoX0nu%2F1pQ%2FO%2BODYnv2IxE6Zk%3D

. Munis

Jefferson County

- er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FY1 cYy CY REV PROJECTION PCT
General Fund ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3 CHANGE

TOTAL Real Estate Descriptio

12502 Assessment Of Propert

12502 411100 Gen Prop T -5,889.00 -6,284.04 -7,386.00 -4,787.44 -8,207.00 .00 .0%
12502 531312 office Sup 2,030.04 3,219.28 4,365.35 65.95 3,500.00 5,000.00 42 .9%
12502 531313 Print & Dp 1,474.38 2,616.05 1,245.82 108.58 2,800.00 2,500.00 -10.7%
12502 532156 Brd Train .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12502 532332 Mileage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12502 535242 Maint Mach 750.00 750.00 914.78 750.00 750.00 750.00 .0%
12502 571005 pup Allc 838.11 685.21 1,305.36 1,060.62 1,157.00 954.00 -17.5%
12502 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
TOTAL Assessment Of Property

12503 Land Information Program

12503 411100 Gen Prop T .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 421001 St Aid -50,000.00 -61,000.00 -71,000.00 -34,591.00 -51,000.00 -86,000.00 68.6%
12503 424001 Fed Grants -1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 451008 Rem Acc .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 451305 Land Inf/D -156,071.00 -106,904.00 -79,440.00 -45,182.00 -80,000.00 -80,000.00 .0%
12503 472011 othr Land -7,741.00 .00 -9,420.00 -12,000.00 -13,000.00 -12,000.00 -7.7%
12503 486003 Reimbursmt .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -8,000.00 .0%
12503 512141 SS 4.21 4.97 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 514151 Per Diem 55.00 65.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 521219 othr prof .00 25,000.00 .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0%
12503 521220 Consult .00 3,900.00 .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0%
12503 521295 Data Conv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 521296 Ccomp Sup 31,676.32 32,015.10 30,039.20 32,802.55 38,160.00 41,160.00 7.9%
12503 531303 Comp Eq 10,523.30 9,470.33 4,893.87 8,514.33 16,200.00 5,500.00 -66.0%
12503 531311 Postage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531312 office Sup 956.00 83.96 .00 38.48 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531313 Print & Dp 52.37 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531314 small Item .00 .00 .00 48.78 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531321 Pub of Lgl .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 531324 Memb Dues 700.00 536.10 530.00 250.00 500.00 550.00 10.0%
12503 532325 Registr 145.00 800.00 1,210.00 1,170.00 1,610.00 1,740.00 8.1%
12503 532332 Mi leage 13.44 74.67 .00 123.28 .00 200.00 .0%
12503 532335 Meals .00 60.32 .00 .00 100.00 200.00 100.0%
12503 532336 Lodging .00 180.00 360.00 460.00 1,200.00 1,176.00 -2.0%
12503 535242 Maint Mach .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 571005 Dup Allc .00 7.04 .00 10.89 11.89 .00 .0%
12503 571020 FleetAlloc .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 592003 NP Prin .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594810 Cap Equip 14,290.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594811 Cap Auto .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594813 Cap office .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594818 Cap Comp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594819 Cap Ooth Eq .00 .00 77,964.70 46,857.35 88,982.35 130,000.00 46.1%
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:10 Page 2
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ma8f%2FvPOp9eLC3qz2hpj49%2BUW46Wl9tqBmmtd6uE7f3LuJOUQm%2BkMxjt23amBCVc%2FtOuKeihm%2B9VRE6KOmdz0HRJyXxJUGpTXHIQHnyZ%2BhQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ng7pHH5OaGgZ2M14dhQDldJu7FQEQconArVpGIrMcy%2BRlA0wveRpw%2FhoAXQP4a54DaKnxoiWiT8Q%2Fuis3C%2F3WN431RgI%2FFvCoY9dxb6nZUk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRfD70Xu52VbEbIYu5yyDK%2F4QNWTw1N7Ad5EQXyRMKmL90CnmcSRplK3HI1FQQGS6SEbPSpU176J5lVZBKIcCeOShBMO7cPrS%2B3rWisagEU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piuXXBzIH06Bbw1JVYTXBG%2B7h13b5fuXw%2FAiWKr%2Bx%2Bav7RNQlt2NeWtwQOGWdrhjhqXtrOEEyLMJeIx75%2Fsx2cJJ0ZJx0HsbJK%2BFnupnFa0%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9fwFI7PZQ1JrUylaYiZn8PmNrcVbFPMKMIK04%2FE3wwJPliFwn1lvUaSvIqrYhNrIXSCNfKuKOihlahouebJBN%2FE8pZ%2BCawIETvlHS0hmNE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDDai2CsGo99ko5rgL6eHum0Qg3USNBCsIrQAHBpkKBVXajmgFybyDWIL6synpg7MMFVdslu%2B1dHrfzzMHvL12FLKwe1%2F7vmc4CaSuMDOzM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rw8QoCmxuDR8w61l46WmOjEEsxHvYU1lLjzOPiNajRG6WEbd1QimVVqOjpkOSmKzUpjBvdexZFrXrvPe7kdK9XjDkuzKP1UZ%2F6pg2uPxTY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vc%2BOSuQ%2Bs%2FO2C5cNmL41V9ef9vTSPbMed0B3Oi4gMV0dB9OIJl118AHzoXYGHTJz5EjmALEcMlkpCv8lteERNtdUlHDiHc43Hda5WHTiMkY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIbfJuYHCqkvma8td%2FSishh48Kkdx0GzwQMv6DOJnTs4K%2FHDHh4L6xAfNKk2eFMIeNWHyySkocSzdnuJHzgJ1gfk6GMUNxdRCgrawj8Ga88%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koOsKxDQ4qhPBV6aoJa7wllpZ1JRuHqHf0GUW%2F5dsVujyJlLeHtUYSpXG0xFnceowU3wgI0vb4JtLbrbYguD%2BZxwfvyy6kJSL0L09sBaYkU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qyQSP7OnL8fPMKoehG6h67btEgmshtiejVLkGq49gQaK6FwHZ4p%2Fn9EcvBNjslLDtxPBZ7lnVeOW3SZEGNBtEYzOHv8hsSs07WO4W5VSEs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qflipBVTNccg%2BmsX4spU3KRiqDjZmz16fQLDBsqubxCDWmD%2Fdz5lAPgzw91RlLEhRETJbS7NvaiOr3NFXkMzzci9OH6U%2BIgOtssBQyCC7DI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nHAg3tOgzwW33r0%2Bwxy9f0myOgqPhgn5DcbkNhrqthbvpjpgPFYQYhD64%2B0BibEhiNusupvVizpGqjBeBhRJKi60TbRK9uMC1IvlIqfz5g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASu7MRon5IFuSgNxOscWhirEApCKQC80%2F2ufzK%2F0M002ORoe1ZRXC0lt8JuyUiNBbObBYR2zpWUdxK%2BxNPnNDAoPTQihsasJA3jWtzVVAok%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1tCAUdVL5CRmVoiG07yd1SPr7ZDcGX6kcykGXktMWXhi3kx4pvy%2FSOukNfGMwpVtav7M%2BFSnzTTacepd0%2Bt%2BlLnMJnPBNudNOua90i2n0g%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aavKUM%2FDudWONGvtY2nsGaXul9ImT2U4I%2BE2hZv7JkhMT7hpfsc76dgzK%2FGawaH4KHgEC2BcmdoiIsOdWvbjzyNfSW4EUIjr%2FDrZuDsWSPk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwOSlycUhDzOJejVRhiVVSO0s9kKJD0WO8jFuaBSB1C5mCvyi0qWUbvFbLH%2FXw5xV3Ng7Wp2AFe33pCQwuYk4rP%2FkkYB2EiqXYYPUStKuGY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tH6cIxqx5TuMzKZTxa6iaFmfUEnEwADIACJNtYzV2rD7tjQY1zBEPX3kZHfUjXHnp2Tn%2B9K97W9tDsRNOZRAvsrJTTdeQTryCcmuvvuPgvc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8VIKxwXgBj9eBiB7gnlAi3sUOrwseix5ZpgMsySdQ9TZ%2FlWKF1mZDU%2By22bot8hdxzpjFD9cvtVEgKjureNMy8erjraYgc2cVCeCq0xAu8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoVqRHkPPmH82nkkIAHWg2ZvmsGPrdBUV4r2un0B5xhM%2FfK4j74yyZipxXMrHVbMxtKc1MQsXH3wwiON%2FBss4b6CM7RH1cVFn%2FnbD%2BoVruw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FXtYUGWZK6tK7UeZFA3rQMaQAY3K1KZIDQ%2FyYDFWI%2F2jM38qPZ7VBWXqYuwRRcrnpxpkQF7ysnJkuqGIBK3KGboyIYTtk%2FmZT%2FZ%2BtvACC4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXuViM%2Fp%2F9l7MoWP0wR0NMucKd3AYDcdSvkJDqjDOTVhlBH%2F4eNWKeZrT4E1atP8YScuo3bPWxxnKfro2huk%2FxusvXLEF%2Bf7KcIWgsOd%2BqA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z20st%2BfdQ7%2BO6FNWJOU9Jsv0dJPzG2UiIQTokgtKZM74mrtxnEwP6tua4LHQr8Iy47xgicadYcYbKrbtNkhhD9I22sl0xMp45Vw%2B%2B0N8%2BXI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQAcYxPilaKK7z5Esu3Z0PCjJBIPGeburJn7Nq2w%2FihdgEGthyUZFXZRHJHRjC8RJlO3wriDSITCxsqoyD%2F3nmz5KsLWGQR6Eyv8owdzH2k%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28FVV%2B%2BUpFPyp7rNMNqsWH8sNoiK9RH8hy40nlnewoOmUpaXL45o3JJCQ269u%2B%2B5fNWu2EXmLPXbPBMcw679HsO7cfFWbo5Km7g1CRgMHWQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8J3iHeKvrN1%2Bufn6IES%2F8sJFisjlIHdrT6vshrGMTk0uVUS22grnIr%2BbbAwcS4Q%2FKC6lsLxTvqcWgk%2FF8LAU9TegMjbvAOmLhuL4jZuO%2FI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJGlY%2B6Y%2FJKhmDS%2BIS69b9BaHo809ZplmABp8ZRbLuvUN9%2FjknPzCa6iLNi6hBJ2U62djGSWNMC%2Fysj5M57%2FQT9bmse3XM5P6gUBonN7N%2Bk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJFszz3sKuh6mNwd2%2B9wK9nak%2BoaGYPRAP%2Bt8pPI4q%2FPiX1jQix7M4tZw%2BWAwlW%2BiY%2FxwRG45tz%2BOR0mBJ6tS0flNvbede7S2%2BEJLIyQDUM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgsRxL323sp4l1ZJ4PaGVMDEQKxGO7uYqjP%2Fh8q2fE8XihaU2K2sdlcvHyiEROeC1TrUCsNISUGqiXoFOgMFxV1%2FCNQfxzkckPHIAU%2BUrdM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BjEZ098w8Em5MGhWWR0sLC1d5By9cLxX%2F7tBw3Cu0KK7NdQjHJNFb3u1d6C5Ua9jbE5WmsUjqOaJxV1Gaj%2B%2F3kf1lcngWM2D7o9u4PcfGo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NojS5KGF3YhKp14WMv1Q9M2D10ktKjWkav4vqg8zZCLN%2Fl9iq0PUpk3TUfdnBTguIX7Y3RndV%2Fda2m322cG18PaFuQWcfKEBbi1qF%2FJ4r2k%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FHu%2BNL7jQM95x0FKzHlO44ih4YCtKtiK8i3ggcZMPLqwciDOoCrojB9dcaiX63a45c7FCUsVsNDCO36oWujLUENtBp9V6Ck2NGye1uQ7uE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHZwU5tUS3hU32GiJsTQUCs97scayqGPPuda9TFSESqb9z3kc93U%2FOfv60veGJT6t6CvG0oO2OYFd3LOd0q2hTplZ1E7Q9iKV3j74RVo02k%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxnkZcSFROyCK1BVolPEb%2FP8UA%2F5h3wk4CHSXmaYysj4W9f6e%2FrLds5bfsx%2FcbgqSKgsIXWUC9LWIZIcyF3f3bQmxEThHsagz4LieBUFfLE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hi9q13X6JHoS7K6RH9OL45wkcPRnrgfe0ikD7VERuzSqEL4LJ8WP9WgFTB57pfVLRzuYY83mDnRL8Wrz7hEsr8jBiLk%2FU37qBz1EaWt0KBE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpI7haPMA9ZdMPqpVOoK%2FB4pfXalpkaHUtjEXj%2Bxy%2BQERJkwAuhUe0FVh85Ut67EihQKf0fvuO1u6rrcvF7Bd3R9vIqVPemov1Zhg514%2B4E%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFxwLS96twqp%2FDBXacGTsOO7IspDJi9Ka0RF7WZ0CFJzThi2thTeSVuo8%2BeNYP0gmpS3a%2F%2B%2BZ7QM8SEECNDohX4Jkt56twc28ziiskqycAE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKOmqqaOsDlZIU7XHJ%2BqjjuYoXjWIHJ5A1KYDGuixMVgr%2BuE3IZwj%2FOenOZSpS%2BIwX6cGIsP1BStnR%2ByoLKVWhPiTVs89CglcJYAQ8lJ8CE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXu%2BURl1UJBu8HWcdZXXTfsn6putTLtZRUgPHTxMhGiO6hT993k%2Fl4qTm3q3X1hBs3XAtYblB33k4ykFb1WJgDYNi1gGflUucTpq6StNcxk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2F19yCjd2T2rFC7vDPTHaffs2r34FrgDwfJMukUuwQ8LhQbCP2a8PspKGcMLHy6%2B2oLDGBA8z%2B%2FRLX04%2BGoC06bIzcQLbHjwz01vogi5nH4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fwTfB12Ul33%2FgHpd5dbebCAosG3mTq90dk4GAkWgjYcu2X5hlw7Czevc4DiCJwcEv02qIilsr7o%2B3F0CszQ5u3eQb9r%2BHCgjYr2MTV%2B650%3D

Jefferson County

er erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99
ACCOUNTS FOR:
PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 cYy PROJECTION PCT
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12503 594819 25305  Cap Oth Eq .00 48,203.61 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 594950 oper Res .00 .00 .00 .00 339,292.19 .00 .0%
12503 599992 Adm Dental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 632100 Proc LT N .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 691100 Oper Rev .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 691200 Cap Rev .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 699700 Res Oper .00 .00 .00 .00 -368,056.43 .00 .0%
12503 699992 Bal For PY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12503 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%

TOTAL Land Information Progr

12505 surveyor

12505 411100 Gen Prop T -121,350.00 -96,922.80 -100,496.76 -67,303.67 -115,377.69 .00 .0%
12505 451409 Subp witn .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 472007 Mun Othr .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 474175 Hwy Bill .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 484001 Ins Revy .00 -879.15 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 511110 Salary 72,892.05 78,229.17 88,952.07 45,813.63 91,813.71 94,388.03 2.8%
12505 511210 wage Reg .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 511310 wage SL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 511320 wage vac .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 511340 wage Hol .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 511350 wage Mic .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 512141 SS 5,576.23 5,984.42 6,804.85 3,484.73 7,023.75 7,220.68 2.8%
12505 512142 Ret (Emlr) 4,913.62 5,077.78 5,643.00 2,609.67 6,092.77 6,142.97 . 8%
12505 512145 Life 32.20 38.75 40.28 8.85 38.52 41.16 6.9%
12505 512146 wC .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 512173 Dental 974.86 954.76 924.69 361.43 1,104.00 1,104.00 .0%
12505 531311 Postage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 531312 office Sup 24.15 9.50 61.20 16.68 40.00 50.00 25.0%
12505 531313 Print & Dp .00 11.09 .00 .00 20.00 10.00 -50.0%
12505 531314 Small Item 1,117.75 864.29 1,686.71 1,066.07 2,500.00 2,500.00 . 0%
12505 531324 Memb Dues .00 .00 .00 280.00 .00 280.00 . 0%
12505 531349 othr Oper .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 531351 Gas/Diesel 390.36 868.92 711.20 76.12 850.00 850.00 . 0%
12505 532325 Registr .00 310.00 340.00 431.24 350.00 350.00 . 0%
12505 532332 Mileage .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 532335 Meals .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
12505 532336 Lodging .00 198.00 204.00 210.00 240.00 196.00 -18.3%
12505 533225 Tele Fax 19.47 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 533236 wirel Int 432.48 480.12 480.12 240.06 500.00 500.00 . 0%
12505 535242 Maint Mach .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 535352 Vveh Repair 747.26 917.30 269.82 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 571004 IP Tel ATl 130.61 112.50 126.84 110.00 120.00 128.00 6.7%
12505 571005 Dup Allc .00 2.93 .00 4.62 5.00 .00 . 0%
12505 571009 MIS PC 1,146.34 1,190.56 1,052.88 1,355.75 1,479.00 1,648.00 11.4%
12505 571010 MIS Sys 713.84 742.94 803.64 847.88 925.00 860.00 -7.0%
12505 571020 FleetAlTloc .00 .00 123.63 .00 800.00 1,000.00 25.0%
12505 591519 oth Ins 1,152.40 1,269.38 1,357.87 875.82 1,475.94 1,021.19 -30.8%
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:10 Page 3
User: Mattz

Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yz1Oeru42NSqsus81JDv%2FLHKCKNvlnRrg0nmxYvUXcRZTtvaeOAbMOwwrZAkQRFUA1bdlC7Cx0%2F6d5%2B1%2FBzpBurTbSiR1aFhkhSvfh%2F%2B2LQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqEtAP4mEc4tdu%2FC6wKxhmdSeuo%2BLUFBj0ndaMWAQyKatJh6Z91M5S5LPIzEeckNXS%2B9g6CqQrsQBg6gex31E67G0B6nKOXVE9saa8Jfjz8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AElLU03PdE0%2B54LtORJvuS1Vip6KvFoX5RHhKIUT8WZrCSqyhc6ts%2B5RRaUGn6XeOmLwcBF96zWgSbQ%2BUoAh68ZgDqgHm3ihA8QLOyi%2BORc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdlzseZCOD577y8opOT94gPBGyh4JlxpHngECZHLCBTgFmW7dqt7LZ8XvX74AwswJB0p6KGxTthSI2SF1rHkB%2FeqOujsnajtkRiEcPt1BnY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyMSeCHB9I21P11iN4Pl0IyYGhSUE6d26sPtpLroSGX8qwJJ2Oh%2FwsHiQTxYYqLc451oeZna8BkA6%2FsAmWy0J1uOxMMa7pnPATw0EYw50BI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=po67nACXkKbBsr1mdvtjfrdqCAI8tvC%2BSoFxKCk1fKWJmYlRU6d19VMWfVdlntJkbMB7LoLxHtcMZQhenlzhXxrssP1mYV86aqFNWE6IhTM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyADse15x4QqFCMHFYFOXkbWy8O5BYc%2F%2FDisDttFgO1VuIqzdNDgEjyPTDe398dFRPJw0%2BqTQC2Y%2Fx0jWFFrgbLlVxnWAHWXR6MIEHVbl4o%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzjdCyDhtCciDmiIs4zQqRtjzMxwFoEufFS0CE7hN8x2bu76qzwjY5PJaE8Wfl2AA33rr93T3KGZSGQJWa5FvwgT49XJwPCMsOYf7AylJTQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNkferdiJJPt%2BtLylyaqcYxInTUSmZFlUrL%2FOF5%2BsEaRPAERaHfF8HyEC4xqVA94%2FSOxJ2Xaaqu1rffO6NC6P1%2FQXDFOlsOz03Md5rPsHgk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gp86xKJgCN5yu0Hhd6VdtboQlFnLImp7YDY4TMb5VpK%2FM%2BmCRUiwFnPOshHnrVQkow6zvIDpwsHRG5Dye7D8UvN1%2Fm9MvJmdn0ll6aETbxM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFXpXVRiNt1yY8mGumv9SRvxTzxsjdN7EhsErhPT%2B1%2FiEmY61X3St56PchoR4qbv65IzbgOb5MgKV2Z3Vsmg99tPf5LiWSkrTM6veysV7MI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRIz8FO%2FtGCC8dvkJCUs87Cs8f%2BwY%2FlDLj3lQfjHW76F8%2FXuPHL2NrKA1WbSgroLUbXCRSKA5pCUzYXnEmXQQdebLlnkVk%2FapJk94cUzUVo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdaHlFDNFLrbwNQkNoR47AIU1OIxqc3MMcvKNWv0ws22H%2BF2bdvawpckYrKLKXtG13d8lXBT3ySMp4Im%2Bgscl8aeK17Ksa937SCRYKacTSM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PM1qvpVsbK0OhU%2BEOd2K%2FZIACw%2FtUuPs4SfIIipSJYmZpWy56ozEMkzbiO9P59rj9wQc49cAmiDsODOvTmcjZ7XvYC7j5SvDpWV8TgWyig%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1F5y4JWxn1TfuV%2Bph2754omTAaZe2ebJT9i931bmsfb6lSc1Ay33UoFoUbGAyoQIcOC8%2BoAssD7iSilCzaHqqajK1aXONzj80yI35cmLpwE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz%2Bo2A8j5gwjLSansl029cPkWmsxXANCMYErE7ycilqNBjsGXeLaBbbJbb9tNT%2FTB1pBarwxMiBhyaqH9%2FL2PpW%2FIMVEV8xapJWfMzpu63U%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8wVptXvIWMssH8Nhp8gjxv0OcVI8jQI%2FwqLODYLUgDZF3be2rffH7KlLYiDn2iVs2b1bXx2AD5vvt5efccuKmisL5keZblNk4wXqE4PvZg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klOc1ndnw5nrph%2FIXz78j3g5hiAGNGq4inGvh6nocV%2BXWH0j66Zk6e%2BW5rJ7VaNoO4a1jLwvQHXBxjqdLcFBgYvC%2Bxpc0N%2FBMKQPDVDMhJs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FmduJHK17yS3iEE3QLfENJt6FU8S9s%2B72dLuT8IClHU3xH99HEWx0D%2Foresk2auopVhmxuBehMm4qg%2FNTlwWfR3DtRVQgYB8HMQwEnzS%2Fc%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rO2x2d13fjd3WnnAIyEiAQ%2BGkUkodFqHVAsHUTnLXfYE0SJmezHe66uzCvdyMU2Z5fQQFxDleKivTZcsx1FrUJi6%2BBX4wsGw%2F%2Fcpq1Yk6GA%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2BKTz0AXCYOU4vx88bQCYvRip6UJSLy7bw2fLyob8LH4tffImPNCCoO4%2Fqw9DAdejYoqq9cRgjpgyL5JseUs%2B2GpI0fUcfiSoEuyea4X8Bw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvqTbJKPN8otl7S%2BSxMsCgfuaI6GyHxSUt%2FBK8I2NtkFzMmgWEeluAB%2B%2Fh2AT%2FZdr6%2FILFCeTTDQboVQCKFqC1jt4e8WgXWk4dl3jBE%2F%2F24%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADcrMAdEWAIjceDrC8fPqNxTjn%2Fd64y0H2MYiNLi1erqUvXtYS613IzQmXk1rbdsWSi9Z7Fl5F%2FoUPr0wgX%2BRS9%2F5N%2Bk3xiWUMB8SVz3spQ%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoLW7TvXzjyAT2UDnvTTaQ2L%2F%2Fz5h1Dv1y%2FB%2Fj%2FTI%2Fdu2J4U4XLAwaiQ4WMDTFlKnTO6mGBzQrq3EYGfEmw3Dm%2FFX17hOUxFtaOy%2FNNr3Sw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvaC7dCF6pKjbNN%2BVYxnfsxV%2BQa%2BGxxcRHnV8Jim9FyEik2LVEZqXTCWPQA6Lmo5L8ow1ESvfR%2BC2yVP7v7iIHFiTC4DFS8nFyxBc5mQE3o%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GO89a96HNfdVw7U6jcP6xhffrEgqIZ%2FZo4OW27PmiIHkLrEFiCEsF2GqUrwml7Di9oV9qRp3%2BUqFHlovjTSzROTvrAYEyKKKxClFyqDs%2BV8%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OuMbTOvVCgQ8W5WwQG4347%2B%2FkmS2p9qi9byPnVFhFwWA3%2BDSk5BsKybhY7XSGJ%2BU8cg9S56JUcw4iEdTmmolfSu5FxtL9qQGfyddTXSLtg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AaXAliuPBtiKYbvNhroVWA6JQXZw3QzPfvwFERR64DT6MmX70o4BnbbXrqYSFNlcWCMiLjFS9l2i3RGoSoJAZSBhvCFoDca0vJRF7cSgNU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vyrh2YKqRsk4%2BEfFkYvqSIPEFm0A01aApg5ppkrqEHlagactTZQ5MlhaMa5BsE%2BCYQvGSUt7h2VjkdD%2Bo3auJFzG%2F14SuDqivy1GNvPUwys%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8kThRKgKOSattR4BPzsdsNcIyZeg7%2F3SR%2Br%2BU4NLmL7lollXirCK%2Bhsx9mZlZ75eIR7AJZt1ofwE0WUlXSbXBfziQxjjx7aNtlzP32FPls%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BDNiXP1q6etr%2B4PB1ggz4a1oJQpceTJ20P%2BUCqRS7593b%2Fl6b%2BvqqaqKTtuTsTHuCV15le4qYGNgfW5zlNkjPU1CGMyuXOY9Yr3vbNKvFY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxjDPcm2IQkL9ulH7iPAkTcoDZAGZLXv9TkZ19wmCIB%2BplAWK1O9ukAStHkoLQeqhnASS0j8h%2FfqaeRLuY46JzfaafYRVHFxYF9kfeEYyJY%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u8K6aagfzlerf5eP2EHstUMk0GzohksdUpTDr6HwoMbzdnuKgpkUQD0K79mEimeipi0x5wxhD3Gh2oUrNtu%2B7lpp6JoolOmM%2B3J7mZZo9fs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fz4NJJVZNZG64p2d4%2FoeYSngXuL9YMV2koRslf0mdJb1RZJhy0FAgqrNftj0QWxm0Z0fsq7CJFMq9r8PX6h0Weat73Xa%2F5slWuZ%2FQBDTrZI%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAd4hfLCuGktb1b1EjvMGCs%2FgGgRJcYeg9PXC68PUn9DOlsAC75pb87G6AXlWy1Kiw9nwXoc%2FQtSkkZ6MBnIe8Amiq3CoEWhi8Y3UwOCgDw%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=golkqiGMSe0bAtyntJa%2BFFFV1LJPdTgabjEMFNLjL9mj1E1vOZ4BMFkeJxSmDQ67323vyJvE7vWxmYuAeKhlVZoFRAXPabMy9%2BAixyTuEDE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ym1zgS2SqX3cfP7vFCOvL6HRC2AMkFReISysBa4JitbW%2BnGN9H%2FpRASfgt9efCU3kvIGEiIULc2%2BbUCu%2BCs%2B0Ze80FBaxvSRQ%2FinmJSJeUs%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXPHjwtkZYsixeQjhIESJ27IHWL%2Bm2BoUKBosQNf88pW30J%2F2Jz3kC0UZS65knItdO2DQf7bRE3KyVJ4EFzVmWmuOte1LX6dlOn%2BSZQaPTo%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOwnsJ%2BAkrlQmwY2FMzsVtw2z0o8llVq1GUtOvuHkjPj5OWKpaEc1InBeqiUrl6yDdKEeRXB4YyUzMLpfiAs4kSmCy2eMA%2Fm%2FHYAWAK6izM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbcYIl%2BXPfp5A34kmSg4FGxiGyoY219vUgvXC8Or6Q9Tg7dPkCDs4NtuC0Yvcm3vZedHHnVR9ingav6%2BHrCE%2BCn%2BbS85y%2B5xw0JJqw5%2BLQM%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9K50eOiOnQcdaKtD62Fy5JzkQQ9wDsMAu96crbETp1Y3dAu0PhmiNhBz9jkxGiRoOwMHn0PHpYJdBKkc%2FB%2B%2BK%2Fp9ggIkbWknnGXRucZEs48%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZx6RJBQlFlv9ld%2BjZwlTxPTNrnFtwViUc88Y5oyBTBSEr%2F3r8UbitxlFZ%2FBJ0MYebWpIjbdGxmHmYk1Jsny%2B7pZtNKoz0%2FN9AQ9HXVtNyE%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfP5o0RinFKKdmzN0Gj3FI4EJH%2Bw%2BewyEhfZj6MXpBfpyvhNxHOKmB9ZQ9HIc4Q4%2FS%2FITocCNq%2Bi4FwttL%2BPT1hIEeUznQTOd%2F0nbCK380A%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQNKP66VFH%2Bf0mI12Xfd7YCydgvvPZfsh%2Fic%2FRL0r9HQkbEbKCYCd1yNcs%2BdFLwIzreGEH2Kj6bpCtxDIhgdzkO%2FaJkggsQZvMakOUTMGm4%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzoYpTqHzxvwQnheI7vyCI58BhgundTenhiV5N%2FSWAywwApLw2WEqo2rsG7gywVTXfyp%2FP2CQ7wQCB4Gvz5aPtUDm99A0GWSyvQMLJokwps%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=krCwjUL9cid3FzIPkz7AFYp2RYBGUzVzhlc7tDpTAfbml2%2FZolKaX4YiONtHsFQI1faKaLAYmLCaMf%2FQplbUIcoBDShQTzhOEah9WD3F9eA%3D

Jefferson County N % Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET HISTORICAL COMPARISON

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET FOR PERIOD 99

IACCOUNTS FOR:

PRIOR FY3 PRIOR FY2 LAST FYL (@7 CY REV PROJECTION PCT
General Fund ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET LEVEL 3 CHANGE
12505 594810 Cap Equip .00 .00 2,274.00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
12505 594811 Cap Auto .00 .00 2,978.55 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 599999 over Trans .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12505 699999 Budget FB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

TOTAL Surveyor -31,086. -539.54 i . . 118,340.03
TOTAL General Fund -185,758. -66,784.78 . .76 . 14,707.39

GRAND TOTAL

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt zangl **

Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:10 Page 4
User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts


https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKXKFvWRrEOM2g3ewRh7A1817W%2FbSNWoN250%2FnkHK8Rl67651cWCcxxmkzhQGvVQ2tfxvPpoRQ%2FaL5J7Sf3Hq4c0fQejpTvuQA4wjTutURU%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2ieskMF2mQ84QlJPJ6Sy%2B52h5JOB5GSycSRcUku0SoHRfkQV8r3hf7gEuUAPqXM%2BVkuj6aSC7tD0WBMSTlMmkPih%2Bnet3EhIsIXR114fHg%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMVRSfXv7Snqp6EypAvQFG9Yt6Fw%2BJ%2B47rGy7CoTROhITWu2pjCHu6%2BKizGVnLJYd7fGoSViVMWPPMthljkhslPN80V2uiN%2F6SXnjPPFIJk%3D
https://munisapps.jeffersoncountywi.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/bgdeptrq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sj9fTI9DKCfWDJ%2FhqKLznK2tcD%2Bxu0ZrjK1xJb8BlBihYTZMjvKveLRAYbAh3%2B02%2B3Un548ld5FToWgLTzIf1i961I8jLO0S0RSKIkqjz%2FY%3D

| - *$ munis
Jefferson County R = = & & o::“V.Aty.e!'elrp |§

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET
ACCOUNTS FOR:

General Fund VENDOR QUANTITY UNIT COST 2025 DEPARTMENT

12503 Land Information Program

12503 411100 - .00

12503 421001 - -86,000.00 *
$60,000 NG 911 Grant to be_used for 1.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00

2025 Air Photo 3 1inch resolution
$3,185 County Match to be used from
12503.451305

WLIP Training Grant 1.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
WLIP Strategic Initiative Grant 1.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
WLIP Base Budget Grant 1.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
12503 424001 - .00
12503 451008 - .00
12503 451305 - -80,000.00
12503 472011 - -12,000.00 *
Local Muni fee for receipting 1.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00
program/pet licensing
12503 486003 - -8,000.00 *
WROC Reimbursement for 2025 Air Photo 1.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00
12503 512141 - .00
12503 514151 - .00
12503 521219 - 20,000.00 *
ROD Back Indexing 1.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
12503 521220 - 6,000.00 *
GIS Consult Fees 1.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
12503 521295 - .00
12503 521296 - 41,160.00 *
File Director Fee for Land groups 1.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
ESRI GIS License 1.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
Surveyor Carlson License 1.00 160.00 160.00
Pictometry License (may not be needed 1.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
for 2025)
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:09 Page 1

User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts



Jefferson County == __ . ’:-;:;/“Je“["l?

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR:

General Fund VENDOR QUANTITY UNIT COST 2025 DEPARTMENT
12503 531303 - 5,500.00 *

2 GIS Computers 2.00 1,100.00 2,200.00

Matt and TBD

2 normal desktops 2.00 750.00 1,500.00

TBD

1 Laptop TBD 1.00 1,300.00 1,300.00

1 Tablet TBD 1.00 500.00 500.00
12503 531311 - .00
12503 531312 - .00
12503 531313 - .00
12503 531314 - .00
12503 531321 - .00
12503 531324 - 550.00 *

WLIA Membership 1.00 550.00 550.00
12503 532325 - 1,740.00 *

6 staff for WLIA Conference 6.00 250.00 1,500.00

2 Regional WLIA Conference 2.00 120.00 240.00
12503 532332 - 200.00
12503 532335 - 200.00
12503 532336 - 1,176.00 *

2 nights for 6 staff for WLIA 12.00 98.00 1,176.00
12503 535242 - .00
12503 571005 - .00
12503 571020 - .00
12503 592003 - .00
12503 594810 - .00
12503 594811 - .00
Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:09 Page 2

User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts



Jefferson County N “s» munis

L a tyler erp solution

NEXT YEAR BUDGET DETAIL REPORT

PROJECTION: 2025 2025 BUDGET
ACCOUNTS FOR:

General Fund VENDOR QUANTITY UNIT COST 2025 DEPARTMENT
12503 594813 - .0
12503 594818 - .00
12503 594819 - 130,000.00 *
N? 9%1 Funds (carryover funds from 2024 1.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
also
2025 ortho Image 6 inch (plus NG Grant 1.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
for 3 1dinch)
GIS System Review and steps towards 1.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
impTlementation (carryover $10,000 from
025)
12503 594819 - 25305 .00
12503 594950 - .00
12503 599992 - .00
12503 632100 - .00
12503 691100 - .00
12503 691200 - .00
12503 699700 - .00
12503 699992 - .00
12503 699999 - .00
TOTAL Land Information Program 20,526.00
TOTAL General Fund 20,526.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,526.00

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Matt zangl **

Report generated: 07/24/2024 16:09 Page 3
User: Mattz
Program ID: bgnyrpts



JEFFERSON COUNTY
PRELIMINARY REVIEW FOR CERTIFIED SURVEY

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 22984 and other lands located in the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 1, Township 5 N, Range 14 E,
Town of Koshkonang, Jefferson County, Wisconsin, on Parcel Numbers 016-0514-0124-000 & 016-0514-0124-001

Ownar/Pelitioner:  Mark Nelson

Address: WS5138 Bark River Road
Fort Atkinson, WI 53538
Phone : 262 948-4096
Owner/Petitioner: Jeanette Nelson-Milleson Trust
(c/o Kirk Nelson)
Address: W5180 Bark River Road
Fort Atkinson, WI 53538
Phone : 262 342-0915

suveyo:  SOUTHWEST

SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, Inc.
W1065 COUNTY ROAD CI, HELENVILLE, wi. 53137
Rezoning 262-495-4910
320-674~4884
Allowad Division within Existing Zone

Farm Canselidation

oo oR

35+ Acre Lot In A—1 Zone
O Survey of Exlsting Parcel

Intent and Description of Parcel to be Divided:

Recoenfigure Lot 1 of CSM #2298,
Rezone 0.3t Acre from A-1 iqud

Rezone 0.3z Acre from A-3 t¢

3
13,590+ 8Q. FT.

OR 0.3£ ACRE
TO BE REZONED
TO A1

¥1-G-L NOLLO3S
Pk MN "HINHOOD MS

Town Board Approval

In addition to the Info required by Sec Date Submitted:
236.34 of Stote Shluhl. Sec. 15.04(f) of
the Jefferson County Lai Revised:

Divislen/Subdlvision Dﬂﬂnnnu requires

102k 1he TeHbwlrsg Be'amow Note to Be Placed on Final CSM

0 Existing bulldings, wotercourses,

dralnage ditches and other features Petition # Zoning
pertinent to the proper division.

Check for subsegquent zoning
Jaﬁ‘ﬂﬁ!‘.“’u;“'“n}'.n;’“h:&‘m changes with Jefferson County
Jurlsdiction over the roal

Zoning Department.

a Al lands reserved for fulure public
acqulisition,

D Daots of the map.
O Grophlc Scals. NOTE:

This map was complied from public

data supplied by the Jefferson County

Land information rtment and Is not

a substitute for on actual field survey

and s limited by the quality of the dato
from which it wos ossembled. The dimensions
are approximate ond will vory upon on

cetul field survey, To be used for plonning
purposes only.

¥1-G-L NOILO3S
¥/l 3N "YINHOO 38

(Includes Access Approval If Applronhln)

GRAPHIC SCALE

|
County Ial;r:ﬁ«:zuspprovu

Ext rniorr(‘:I:o :; gila.:g {:rovu |

County Surveyor Approval

Zoning Office Approval

Date: 75 1 375
Date: ( IN FEET )

Date:

Date: SHEET 1 OF 1

DATE: JULY 1, 2024

Please submit one copy fo Joffarsen County Zonlng, Reom 201, Caurthouss, 230 S. Maln St. Jef{orson Wisconsin 53548 J0B NO: N-224134




	6. 6-20-24 Public Hearing Minutes
	6. 6-24-24 Decision Meeting Minutes
	6. 7-12-24 Site Inspection Minutes
	6. 7-18-24 Public Hearing Minutes
	8. June 2024 Financial Report
	9. LIO Monthly Revenue Report June 2024
	10 Zoning Financial
	14.1 1290 to comm 7.24.24
	14.2 2025 Proposed Zoning Fee Schedule
	14.3 1250 to comm 7.24.24
	14.4 12503 detail to comm 7.24.24
	15. Nelson Trust Lot Line Adjustment-Swap

